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AT AT AT g THT T FoATH (&l AThAT T 0T A GhaFq qradd o foptaee

T T ATfAHT (AT T I |

q0



11.

.

3.

9%.

9.

T I Fearel fFEarerraT =[eht &4 T ol YaTe &l I8 safy fan /Afeq geerwa
FAT T T AT T AW T T, |

Tty arafaer Fer, AT aedr ¥ feem o aeemar

() <Tefe faxiir WeaTesd hR TeH TR-o{hg THAHT qebR e (H{qaig a-gfqerd
AT FFRAT FAH T I |

(@) TR-SfFy gwafa fal AU aeamaT qobrel Il gl i @l TRUHT AT

AR ATAYAF feamardard T I, |

M) fordT TREveTg TR-Sfepy TRAfTeRr TUHT PR ST TAT PR TR IR~ Alhg THART feaerre
fershT T e T S8 SAHISTH T e -

Q)

()

TS TRIG G, | e/ AT RIS qI5 T |
e geee fafermraetrr fodr e/ R-dfey Tt faemy aver Reel ¥
T FALT T T (i FLTHT e AReT0 g T foshl T 99 |

FEtqers o fo o, wifere Toer A foae qree S )

I FHR T (AR geafaerrs qaraeda fgdt femnt 19 o | Fafa faxia S
ATH TATSTART AT AT AT Tl FTARTHT AT Foelleleh ATATae ek
TRIE 79 SpaATs THA THHRN TRIS T4, |

R dfpe qEiaedT FUHT FRATS PR TRET FE faAT GRE g (R S
AT A3 Aferer geih) @rg fRdl TaT 7 Sifbg avdfa daTgs & Je ar
RRaT wTael THIAT e THIAT THA (ATET T AR A1€) T SF a7 g7 Al
THHAT TECH T FEegd el T FEad R gerareel ATIE aTaigR
THEIrIT AT gAATs | fgar/ IR fRdl T9 9 A7 (Heerer arem I
HIAT T |

&9 T TAT FATHI FRIER T FFTAT

S T faxi FET FEERAT UA, 093 ATed AT TETAd BIHA THITTH (HET qieEer qar
FTh BRISR TRIEHT GLAEEHAT & T TUT F bl BRIAR TH GgT 9 | a3, 9 Hell
FRIAR T A (T G gFAT 9 ITAH Gl AR g o |

ferdr weRar FeegH

AT faar (g gaTe Tl Feliehl e SUX T O G0 TohH T Tedddrs qReo arad

AfEUHT fIdT weRaTeRl ATNT ai= Fraifad (T F¥aiead FRA@TH @l T88T I94, |

FAT AGAT THIAT BRATEl FEI=IHT

(1) TF a0 AT FET AAfTRT AN JATE AURT FoAl AGATH] AT Frasiiaeh g=ar qr fadr
fAATHIHT FRATEN & T AT Holie] ARGT ATEH! FRIHT & AleAT AT HE AHTEAT aIH
FATeRTor STUFT B T |

(R) A AFATD AN HTeSI b AT THITA a1 YTebfcfep afehepl qfeay Jebrer 9 e

Eoll
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9%. oIl ATICHT BT (a9 TSI G~ HT

qe.

AT FUPT AFST, T, = T AAR AT FoAl a0 T T A9 BLA T 9
HATRET (qaR0T TAAY qET qUhT fAfaer U faafaT o Seeht S qan faxdirar g=ear faaee
framT T erefaa T=aT GEiEeror AR 9oreT Ug | A, SHISTquAIT gt i derd
e AL BT F. & R THINTHPT @ JHId FIHT IR T e IHe, ¥ Gl faeda

gia 7 TR TISH IS, |

sl T g9

Q) T depere qEA TRT TRTHT T@TTHT Ha9es @eel TRUH 3 -
T9 dFare ‘g aHl ISSAIAIT AT AT AEATEEdrs SRl XU Tehlhd
frEe™, 2059 # eI F. /059 WY WURl HW/ATIEH] a0 T HoAl ATdTT
AT AT AT |1 99 (H{q 05 AT I T RN SUHT I (quaE T awefed
THU ARIAEE |

() SIEET (1) THITH G TRUHT L FoAT qRAT FHIAH Y b7 HTH FRATET T
e T\ 9T R "I |

1R



AT AL T
1T FTATAY

% qur i ge e fawmn

s A, 3/08%
FAT AT TSP AT I e

T FHATE " FHT FATTTTAIT AL (oiTT FLATATE TS ITEeh, TH, BT AT AT
TEIT TUHT AEFETH] THEATS AT A HALATEH] b &TAAT WaTE & hoilehl TFI=IHT ATl IS
& UA, R0¥5 BT THRT OR o [GUHl ATIFR TN T TBRT e Ser TRTEH 3 |

q. Ik FSAT FRER T qEE [T FATATS ST THINAHDT ol GTHAT HTIH MRS S -
T PRER T qgad (aid G T3e ek, BH, FEIHT, GAT a7 ATIHT qrewd ST
TTehesdh! THEATS J&TH 9 Fa Hofiel AT Aol TIATHR! GTAMHE ISirepl FTErAT Y
gfaeTa HTIH TRTRT T |

TG YATSIAHRT AN AT T TUHT WEFesh] THEATS FeTddl JaeqTdl USd 9HE
IS | 9T FREAR TH a0 G0 T3eT Aed a1 AT FFed HUH AEhesehl
qiqelE@ AgaTtis SYHT qAR T T HEATAT T8 debepl aeb qar fadrd geon e faamn
JaT Tgfad FEIT ARAA faHqTH T8 T |

() o TRATS ITehT WRATHT ToAIE FIFTT AT AT &7 9TAX AT (I feT et a1 b 9@

T 3o AT,

(@) TF THEH T ATag TEH FH, GEIT A7 AT GHEHT GIEE,

(M) GUE (@) THNTH TIaT ATEhel HAehl UTeeh a1 GLITATS STHT [GUeR! U FT FTATET,

(&) Tk AT AfhTd 9T €% Cross Guarantee el & AF AT AN fae /fere
EY
(F) I g, (MO0 a1 TFATITHT e Felie ATch AT [qolehl UehTeRHT Jarard el
TTHT AT GEIT ATHT 9T a7 T, BIRT, ST, o/, G, e, SITHT, G A ¥
HAH AT T I ATS, ATg, qT faal, afesr |
2 S F BRER T dgiad i Geardre aetd THINSTHE] Hel GTHT HIH TRUH G |
(®F) 0= T =T AT AUH AfheAls AHEH STAMAT T8 ITH a1 A gared T
TS Godls Wq THe I3 TeAT &Y A TF ThHel JTaed RIS Al G | v
T5 FUeRE HSAT ITANT T AAA AT b THE FIAH] BFAT &9 @ AT FAHA
TRTHT B |
TR fq IRER .3% EIRTTHHT Foll TRATRE THAFMET q THT Y&TH TR S |
(@) FARUIT FeA gt S=Ed Solar Home Systems ¥ /3T Bio-gas /a7 ®IH ANTAHT &R

fATT (Low cost housing) FATSTAe! @RT Fid GRER SIEMHT &3 A FFH] TEHI JTA
RIS Fieb & |
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(M) faa= 91T = AT AR GHEHT ATdg HUH 1 THUH Aftheddls @ERATT gl
fas Y, a9 ITW A1 FFET oA T GANH GAre JqAs TEAr €. % A
FIITAT TEHAT IS TRTSH F(hId, | THEHT ATdg T ATATE T FATTHT THE
Fofl a7 frdT FSTHer & Ueh ol AT YaTe T Jlehees, |
TR, T9 Id JaTE TUHI oIl GHAT Al THITTHR! TTHIAT ATNART ATIR FSI =I<h]
T TG AL 1T GBI AT ST |

() SRR ATARAT AW ARGeeArs Bl (8 a1 7S ST TRTH Jhaais & A aaawH
A AfeATETR EHAT T, Ui A@IFHPT Hot |

@) fudr g vare wied @9 frfager & & wetier ST U foers wwr adr g7 g 9 |

(F) UPTER TRARFT F TG [TUHT TEHAT IIIhH FRU Aled TET THTER TRARET A
IR ATHHAT AR/ ARATT T Fieh G |

(@) TIeT RIcTehT ATeeAT TohwaT el ATheATE il FaTe T qree S |

(1) i faxiia dearese debsl Jar8 &l THeH a8 TRIS AaedTdls Jrafderar fad Ty
PTG TAR T AIebl TATTHRI AT T TRISH Gl (HATST 94 3 |

(W) foer Tadr arAfes STHTEMAT a7 fadiel GRETAT THEs T2 Ta1 TH ATSITTHITHb]
FAl AT TATe T TIT HONATS ATTRTH I TS AL [qrd G HSAl Jare T
TG | ‘F, @ T T AR Ab JAT faxiTar GeATewae Hol ferwept Wl i faxig
TEATETT FAT [ ARG g I | T9 JATSTAT AT 3+ Seh JAT faiTg Gearane &t
feru / Afeuer FFameraT TRl TV TRTGTHT AT ol GeTehl ATIRAT T I+
Stk o fairr wearere (qufad fadie SR aHa) w1 U/ AfuET T T B |
T T HALAT el TATTRT AT & | A1, AIeRAT J&aT GAT 78T T FAT TG
TRURT HTXATHT oI TaATE T qiegecd] AL [aiid FLATel HIAT FwaT del Jare AUh
FSAT THAAT TAATLT FHSAl AT FALT FEH T S |

k=24

(9) T TITHIH FAITTE TN “TTG FIH Tl 90 T H=T FH fch FHAT Teiid 05

AT &7 ATTHAF AT TEHT Tef |

() TEET AT Gerer F4 e TIST I/ STESTIT FAT FTHNT T SJTETH T

dFel dlbepl HIEATT & 7 97 1THAT GHT Fo1 T8 T+ T+ &7 |

TATAATAYT <TEf (aiTd FEATT ATRAT TATehd RN{Aeh BT ST(EX ol Farg T TS

S | oo et fudr T BT YaATe TET ARl el fadr ¥ qRATS T/ SHeard qrhHT

FrTfersr Fraes faer gq T |

Algebirsd SAR@H (Concentration Risk) =—IATHIT T ST

79 AT Joei@ RUHT FTHT =T FEl Foll T AT AFATE Iq g ATTebiera AMaH

QGTFART ATNT GTATARET 6] J&TT TR0 ol THHAT T FIqTd ol Al &€ (Loan

Loss Provision) FEH I 97 |

9%



Gl ¥ T9S

Q@

T Share AGATT ST TRUHT TETART (FHETAES @ISl TRUHT F -

T9 ddare ‘g’ aUH TSdIAI AgiEad [ edTeedrs Sl TRTE TUhdhd
fTE9T, R05q T ME9 F. 3/05q {T AUHT bl qIT ATIEHT ATHT TrT FaedT qor
T ge=Tq fafq 053 AT TFF ST U a9 fAvgR qrafad g aivewws |
IUHET () THINTT @R TRTHT (AL JaT qRTT THITH 9T T FH FRATET T
e THINTH WU T /IS |
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AN AL AF
1T FTATAY

% qur o ge frawe favm

fHEsm A ¥/05R
AGHITG qdr oy [qaRuressr g awerdl aaen

T SFATT T AT GOAATAIT AL (AT FEAEEA AT T{I AT e
foiror forauresert Gi=m TE=IET AUTe AT b U, 045 BT THT R of fquel ez & T
TETIRT (ST ST TRTHT |
Q. fexirr faEre qeewdr AnEeE

e i deamese e aHifaTHET Arre iy @ faxi faavoes aar 11 a6 |
&, AT TURT TRATT
I3 | Mefd TR HATTAFAE] AATTATS AP D] STAT AT T | q% 1910
T, |

G, AU AT Aebel AThel FTaTATS SdTee g (Statutory Form) T F9#T faq o
afad fadr deaeed a9 o diietauert gren T fafy svEr faxd faarer qar =
T, |

. g @l HIIEUSH AR T I
Fgfad fadg degesd Jurd faaa giqee A e ((NFRSs) o ER o< faera qar
THIAS, | T AT JfqaaaTael TETaeT AR aAesHr dwaritey faxir gfqaaaar
(IFRSs) @TS AT FIHT feaqais; |

", fadrg [qaRoes g T 91

#) HIEAT FAIT T ANBUHT AATATTT A@TIIEAT FHI AZADI(G, AL [aid dedrel
TeTggHIteTH faira faawer gerer T |

(1) Tgfe AT d¥ameed 9 w1 7 ¥.Q (NFRSs) FHITTHH! faira faazor ¥
A fafrr faaroews gwafgd a9 sgEr qar faavoes afis  gfqeaes
qRETETHT THIRTA T ATRAT GaATSSHT AT T I, |

AT, FAGTARITRT SATAHTRT AT [T AT foa=or, AT a1 Aol
faraor, faeqd amahr faaor (Statement of Comprehensive Income), T8 YT
feararear, THRITeHT WUHT gieaaae faaxor T faer & Q aHITHeET Yol dTferer
(fFee™ w1 7 9.9 T ey A 7 9.3) AfeaEiwE qiaewmET fde av
THT qUHT AT AT ATTATIETHT Feh1iard T |

1%



o) A Aehepl (MG THINTH a9 Sfepepl fafqe fa9mT dam Friaaesa T qov T 9o
fafa=T TeaTs BRMAEE TAT TP T T T JIHFTHT faawor et a=1 & a7
fagarers a9 fAgeTeer STem =TT /T S |

Q) FFIOT TETEEH THA FRIAR THTELT T ATAEGE Tehlehd faaird faaxer amad
yHE fa<ig aftg=r®ss (Major Financial Indicators) @l faraRur &3 FTHTEH!
AfedT =i quer fafaer 3w feafos a9 oo difefausr giemar it
afer afsreprar sfvamd S9AT GepiiTa T GIhl U iq S qur faia gwer
fromer faamT T wufad @ quiEee faanmr 9ored o | @y, awaes
foirr gfqaewerr faeqa faeror a9 Seer Giffauar Ff=maT sTRAT Fer@rgeH
FaTafad THIHES |

() HTMEE fadira fae=er Yerer el Aard SqH1 ATARE dETaeIerdhare THTu
TRIGT /T YT T T, |

(3) BXF ATF qUH FTHT FFafedd LT AARSET (A [qaR0 T @raiaror
TEATHT AT FITAGART AATT ITHAHT T F7.5F ATIAT ¥.3%, I GaTHT
JHIRT T TS |

(%) sr=ared fa=ira faarer geptfatd el Ih Aafdehl wHART A d, ATTHY TFT
TATH THU GEEEATS THTEA T WA YHITT T Tog | 1Y, Feared
g9 A=A (Earning Per Share) Annualized 8T JebTeTd T4, |

(%) FAATIRUTH STAHID AT AR fawira faazor geprer Tar “qafeaeror T
eI TAT ATeT A@IIREdd 99 /92 T [Haed [GUAr qivehd faxirg fqazomar
TXF TF A T SFERTH FaAre Tl TR T 9 |
&) T=, ifa, fam qar fAemmr ww akuer faugar w@q fa<i g=arer
AT THAH THTATST AT [l fa=orAr e q¥epT SAaearar qeeivad
FETATS ATAYAF FIRATE] A |
79 ey gratead dgfad g Geaesdl ATae Al Mg qar T o=
@ TaRUEEATE AT TATCHT AT S |
= AT A ool ATebebl @i T ofiiepdr e qieacs 19 AdTee
foamer ¥ 77T yaTe faaeurer Ay qgEEeHr dieus fiiE A THH AREH 9
g | T ATTACEH] Ioci@ HUHT “3T7” MUHAT T TR AT HAT ATAR % od
T T Fiebg, |
3. fadr faeues qer 19 99
ATHT AT fedqTas!l STaRET TR YRl [axirg fqaror ared s@raRisTsare. JRinTE
AGTILNETTT BT AT AUITS, TIR TUH! TRIFTE Fadad, Al Fidaad IUR ATTATI ]
SATH qAT TTehT ATARAT FAR ITRUHT fair faarures (@maerd, Akt A feaqre, w91

q\9



YaTe faeer qur 79 Sl (e S ARET ARV AAGEEe, FAl ARl AR
faaror g8a) anfde a9 @HT WUFr 3 dieqar A egfad der guaer e
(AT AT T9T T+ TS | ST [TARUIETHT ATHRHT T Sehebl TR -TIT AL
el FITTE T O faoarT fger ot 91 Sty sfde avet faxir faaromr qume
T AR q FHT FUH ¥ AiedT (9T (W18 99 HUH ATTITHT TeHT 99 g5 AedATq)
AGIINEAT B GO T I, | 1o, FHMENAG faxira fqearues, d@radierder afeaq
gfdees q4a1 @Ry sfed RUrd (Long Form Audit Report, LFAR) ST@TIRIET0T FFIw Ueh!
Q¥ et a9 Siepepr ergfa S quivaeror faqmrar g1 9 9N |

FIMF FTIRT FATHT FTRITHT AT TeT TH FANATS TAR Tl A feama (Annual
Accounts) 8 Sehepl oTeffa Fem gaiae fawmrer @edld fau 9 qEwiae T
g |

. TTe® TIEW W (Client Protection Fund) Tl S

(1)

TETIAHITTHET YA HOEEH fGaw @9 T T dqNT Aed WEAT B (Client
Protection Fund) HT S#AT TRT & 948

Q) IR AP qTRT G& HATHIDR SBTATHITTHD! FITqAA B ThH
R0ER AR 053 AR R05Y IR

9.4 gfeere 3 gfeera 3 yieerd

() Alfaehepl aedT FHITGH MR=a TaSTHe®] dNT Tadare dehed TRUH Teh
FHAATE [T TRUHT TG & FTHT STHAT TRTHN THH | TF FATSTAR
AT AT fa T UTeshaTe a9 YohRepT 9ok /THH IS ITed & |

TEF L& HW (Client Protection Fund) AT STFHT 9UHRI T NATE® G Eh!

TR/ THIATHAT THT APl TRARATS @AW T4 qAT Weshedadl RIa 2

AT [TehTd TaH UTEhesehl ArATehl [qRTeTd Tl [{T6T, T@Teed 97 490y geeed|

FRAHHAT JTANT & TR AT @ T I | YTedh HE0 PITAT Aferear e

U] ATHIEATE STHAT B THAB] IATH L0 FANT THA Gt AT aua @@=

T O98, | T @ FUHT THH 9T Al FEIwl [qaze ST aifie JiqaaTHr ¥

TIHT GATSUHT & g | @ THUHN T Earmark T Gg T I 9@ ¥ 7T

TS YT AR ATel BITHT STFT T 998 | a, YTedh GRe0 9 (Client

Protection Fund) HT STFAT TT THHATE Fel I [HIGHRT FAT TIT ATIET FGT T

qrEd S | TF JATSTTRr AT o foae i s arEr aearee gfafaare g

Frifaty aia RS AN T TG |

qIF Foll I RIS oY faq A< F¥arel T&dl HITH] ST g7 T UTedh

T T ITh FEATH AGIETh! AT faxird Aremar Afagig TFavdl AT qHd
g T g |

9z



. Statement of other Comprehensive Income HT e@iehd WU ATTATS (G001 &l faa=or g+
THFHBT R0 GIGUTT TH General Reserve HT ST TR alel 5O Fqerd TebH AT {4
TG, |

. WE® HEIAIR] THHT TAMOAT AUH dgiad [aad STl ATFl q&F HFIAET g
FRIARATS AT fa<ira faarorer om@r gva=dr fewoft (Notes to Accounts) AT &¥afead
T g FRER f¥F A= T garsd =g, |

THE @l Aldes

SSTSTATAYT A (A ATl FIATST I @l Aqeedh] Te=gdl qerd aHIH FaedT

TR 3

. @l A JeRIRTd T I
FEATRT @l Hifq T o@n fagrea ¥ Sfes sraaraar y=fad o@r Jifg qar Sare
fa=ia gfqagaae (NFRSs) T9T T=Rifeed HAT9eUE (IFRS) s IHT ATIR HIHT TIAR
TRUHT g Toe; | e [oerues TR T (Haiadrd sqe@amaaed du-Tger T6e o@m
Afqeears AT ¥.3% AT UL TR ATME FqaaTa T FHird T 9+, |

g, @l Ad AR d GATgT iUl efiuhesd! Al e

Q

(2

gTReheT Hid

e faxira FedTel T F@reerd @ =g (Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles) STHITSTHeT & i gTRehgT Hifd AUATST THw | R, ST A ATATZTHT
21, THAR @l FATHT T STABRT [§7 I | TafAd Bl ATITHT T aTaahel
T FHIH T ATPR qrIead FEATH! ATEITITHAT @, |

HATIF ATAT AN

ART-ATHTE  fEaradT AUl Go9eeHed & & @ THHET ATFFE U qdl
frorATaett @ Wit a1 9 FIRT e AITST g, AT F ATAHT ATHR T
fegUst & T TG PRI T&T ATRT-ATRET [EHEe @R G2 HATHT T FR AT

HATHT (Taxable Profit) AT F¥e 99 TS | Tqd, ATHT HATFAH AN Agfad

AT ATAYTF JIGS T AN FRATT AR (IR T I3 | WIET FTAR
g THHET ATTH AT T Al (g @l A AT B [ I, |

AT el Aiet
AT FFedT (e SHITTH T GATsT Alfd AIqrsT a9, |

(¥) FeEl Teag FHTASTA I

fagelt Hare wvrafaa awdfa, fae q97 Feel gddae ARl a9T Gogsd! darsd
T aRerars dgiad A gl @ Aifq A garsd aqg | faelt "1
FRIEARATE g AFRIHA @ivg feshrare g ATt /A (Trading Profit/Loss) ¥
feraeT HaTR! QAT AaTE g AT/ AT (Revaluation Gain/Loss) &l ¥t af@
TR BETRg oGl e Tg, | dqufad fadrg dwar fagel fafama aeam g afeadwer

1%



(1)

(%)

ATATATHAT AT & TARHATSH ATRT-ATRITAR A(hd T TG | ATATHHHAT
TS AT SUH] ATHRI-A famam r @= J9req a=g, | afe Farataa
GT [IRHATST THH AThR] HUHAT AATs AThR-AR-T G@mad darae s=1E S
ATRTERT FRITAT W FTTTT TFH ATHR-AETT dSHIE 6@ AThd TET TIaa HIT
fearasr fafratsa T o9 |

F FAT AGAT THTHAT GRETTHT Teebl ol Safemge TR il qlaT T AT IS
IS, | FATA ol A T faqeAtgerar frdr feardt wat foama feshr wauaAr smher
PR T Faig, | G &l Fdrel g=iad e qed a1 fadr Fer T4 aAfeedr fad
P! TFU AT THEAA S HH g7 Ale] WAl qATsd T 09g | afe fdre
TR Hed Follehl oAl IhH 9T HH TUAT HH AUSG IHA ARl Alfds aua
AT/ A EdEaH T @ @l dlel FeRT J@l AqHl Jid T 97 |

AT AT THHAAR] TS THHATS ATHT /AT [EFTeAT TR SIS 98
B T AT THHATS TR-SiTehy THATT ATTehT AR SHaETHT AT I |

FRATHT AALATIAS Bl (A= HAGHH I JTHR, ATHHEE qotlebd AT Ay
fAUHr B 97 AT F A@T AT AT FHEL T TG |
ATERTHT /@ @IS T AIfe

Tafaa faxira deaTer F 9 A/ @eeTs ST YEETEr ST (Accural Basis)
| A /@ SAATST TG | T qefe (i Fearel AT/ @< ST w1
feauerT Aifdqers T J@r FqHT T garsd I |

() FPATIET ol AT A€ TAT ATAT e TAH FHoAgoehl ATe@d Al

(%)

TG ST (MG AR GRATTAd ol AT A<l HTIH eI g8l Ael ERT
Gl ATHT AT T8, | AT AqA & AGF FoAlewehl TG Sebel [qUepT (TR
HTITHT TET ATer@q T T i faxii FEAmgRT Aeqar el Aifd FHd ow@r ifd
F AT I | e (i H2ATl Sl Aqer@ [aiTaAhl ATIRAT a0
@A T TSAT T TS, |

FATRT ATAT TAT AT AGA T AT

Frafead HUEE YA AqASIR &1 AT FGA IHHALEE FI99H qqd I
qEaead feama e T T g |

TR GRS Folesehl AaHAT ST AT AR g & |

Qo) = Hifags

I THE @l AIdes dled arddrd I ATRT-AE [earddrs v ¥ fayeyor
T TATS T A7 el @l AIAPT AT (&7 aedes SRquAT a7 AR TH
ET AT I T TG |

R0



[LEEEEIICEIRIEH
NFRSs sHifsH faxiar fqaror qaR 9 Soieiaaaur defad fadrd dedrel qaeead e

AGTAIT FTHITH FTAH &7 @3 HATRIATE b qaT faxirg Fam G¥adl U, R0\93 4T T el
fAEeT FHITTHeT JeTfie qaT 97T HIUEHT ThH STShic TR aTel Eehl HATHIETE FeTd
FHITTHDT MTHARRT FHTATSTH T HTIH TUEH IHHATS ATATT [Tawor T4 T
(@) gfaa fa<ira warer afesit NFRSs Compliant faxiar fa@=er q@m= &1 Opening Statement
of Financial Position T4T I aue faxira faazomr NFRSs aHifs# fata=r ofiseweenr
TR T Ffsad HATRTAT B STEAT TRHAT AT SRTa%H! THAATS Statement of
Changes in Equity #Thd @fserd HATHT (Retained Earning) @l @< TR fHaATHRT
%Y (Regulatory Reserve) HT STHAT TI‘;T TG, |
(@) afedr NFRSs Compliant fa<irr faazor o &9 qe=mqar auessl faxdig fgaroesr

B FHINTHS! ISR AT T [HIHAERT %19 (Regulatory Reserve) AT IT6H
STFT /@ T 9 |

(31)

AT SHINTH A@Tg TRUHT FHSAThl ATl AR G g ATl AT
HTRTAT TRl THHHAT TR (HAHTAARD AT JIT FHART aHd Fel
T ATkl IFAATS Al HATHRT (Retained Earning) @< T [HIHASRT HIEHT
STHAT 7T U8, | I<h SATST Y| UTST g ATCHT (HaHAHN Hiuere Fis=d HATH]
(Retained Earning) AT fRal T A, |

EYF HATHT ATRAT AGTHIT THINTH @I T &l AT (Impairment Loss)
FAT TG Sfebepl (MG . R THITH HEH g Foll AT AF€T (Loan Loss
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FURT FX =THT THTOS T/AT FH IGAT T (&1 FHT T T I, |

(%) Sleiiad TaAThl AGHT TET EhUe SOREH] Eh B&ATR Tehl [qau I b
JHET T T IS |

QU (F) 3G () T TAGF FT ARGUHT TUATI AL [T FATRT T, FAIRT
THE, TETIRIETe, HFIAT diod a1 qeiad A ST SAaeaT q°7 ofEl e S
& Tq AT FARhel T IEHT TeTd el d@d al Tl I8 el HRIMAT 9
UG FEIT e A e AT AFEH FEE FEAH §hIE AT A B I
ek a1 FEITATE & Bk IR0 {&F a7 37 e Ui fch a1 FLATENE g geTeiRul
TR T T &4 |

gHYS ATAT 99 ! (Calls in Advance) FFwaHT

(<P)

)

7 FehaTe g9 TR A 99 T (Calls in Advance) 9 9T 3 |
FERTrAT SSfiepTS qaTAaT AT TR FRUA T Sehard AT TRUHT FHAATSTAT AT

IS gl ATITT FH T gATSTe6r @i Call in advance AT THH STHAT TTXeHT
Tt i Jearees e/ MR qo7 I 9FRamET Sai 95 Taied SRR goarad
AT @Ear Call in advance TFA@ATE =R SSITHT TOMT T IS qaTqar Fqdra
FTIH I T T TR JaTH T Alebreg | T Sebal @bt g Call in advance

ofTFHT THH STEAT T 9TEE A |

{z



qe.

9z.

<.

R0,

7Y Sehare faxii HeARIehdieh FRIAR T ATHATTT T BT TR FRAT AT FIT
ey feiier TRATehT FRATT STATHT AT T ATHT TRARHNT FEATATS T T e
ATATTT @RS T qIAAT Y, FIAMTAIFHE] HHT AT T FEATIH AAT AT T
FHS |

TATAATAYT  FEATHT TRATI  STARIVIETATS Ugd ALATTh THEHT AT e, | GeATeR]
TS T MIHEAHT Al ATARD] AT AR TT ANTHT AR AT Al TRl

YT 9T TR FETT T TS, |
TR, JERTF TN ¥ FEAWTA AT Teebl FeAT GNP GfeAfaferea F1aw g TR Feread

T (HIATEATHT T=eTeler TeAT AT I SHFEATe STl Qehl AT BT |

SSATSTIAYTT F=qrHT fagefl A= I

Q

(R)

(K1)

cfep T fairr gear Iy U, 3093 &1 ST L T JUSHT () HT AU TGedT STHITTH
& fagelT oo ar faxirr SRamer /T SIS FRAHT AT A G B |

A7 MZ9 R g 9 & facelt S ar fai g A o fawel et ar dware
SOATSTATTIT FEITAT ST el ATCITHT T T (el Sep, ferirar g ar Joredr
feh, HeATeTs foshl T FAfAa T & |

AT AT SUEET 7. () Fwiers fafae Tooar gt S 991 i e ez
TR G ATAIT 4T a9 Y AFH g 3 FHlivad FRTEle S IR ghua qaeT
AT B Al NSS! B |

& faaelt S ar faxiir ST AT ReehT PRUETE SolITaTauTe FeTel o qam faeir
ST T UH, 093 & THT R THITH FAATIRUATS (ahl [aaR Teepl AT AT F
ST GATRT FRIHT 30 AT 919R GEaTsw I M G e B PRurEeT gl s
RAT @I Ol SAfch a1 AATATS [oshl bl FEaITHT TR STy Semel q
YT TR AR el FRIMAT 30 Jqerd q2Arg T+, |

TRATHT 1T STMHAHT TEhl §TAX G T [ahl T 99 Sehepl TR foaq T, |

Sl ¥ T9S

Q@

TG ThaTe AT ST TRUHT TETTHT [ETHES IS TR 3 -

G TpdTe ‘B AR IASAATAIG AEaT (AT GeATEEeATs SRy MRTHT Tehreed
frdeT, 059 @1 MIeH §. 90/059 A FUH AXATIF JIAX ATHANRT a7 @i/ fa=hr ar
T EEARARYT THEI=ET AT qaT |1 9e=nq fAfq 053 |19 X ¥ SN qUHT I
farrore T gafead TRl aRTEET |
IIHRT (§) THITH @RS TRUHT (A9 91 GRTT FTHINTH AT TR FH BRATET T
frgeTd RN U TR A, |

4%



AT AL T
1T FTATAY

% qur o ge frawe favm

e /. 99/08R

9.

R

Bl YT AT BTG Tl a0

7Y SFHATE “H AR TATTATAIG e (i AeATesehl Il JaredT Sgar ¥ STahdl
FIH TH FATSTAR] AT AT AT o1 FaLT T TIGHIHT FHSAl A(q HONEwhl BIAGHl TAR
T HEATE fafaa gar sEferd T USd THETe GEdT YIS g4 SAaedT I arsg i HUET qTd
I S TH, 04 1 THT 55 F1 TATTAH! AN FTET TART THT 9, T qUTS ST b ol Gl
fafaramaett, 04 ®7 fafaaa © o feusr sfaer ganT T Sered e Sy Tivuedr

FAT AT raaravd] FawT .

FEHT TA, 083 AT FLATIAT qE GoaATeTHT Tgehl bl AT v {1, ATg o TATA AL
S UH, 045 FI THT o5 T FUTA AT b ol Foam fafqadraeir, 04 #1 faaw 3
FHITSTHET FHSAT AT Bz (TAATS, Hvs ATTTHT) TR G |

FIAGH FE= FaLdT

(P)

SIATSTAIAYTG TEATT FaTe TLHl T TG ST a7 AT AT TCIbT Hofl THHPT HUTATS
FIAGAMT TF ATEITHT FAGA eIl Tofdd Aaedl F=iid  BIAg=rAT el
faRTiE T IV®, | 79 AR RATATE AT TRHTIHT Fol, I T4 Fraar T
fs Foaqdes = Afaq Rofieedrs ST TeT Frafead G Foll ol bedls
fahTfes a0 amem qEreRT Wi S |

FAl, ATYE TAT GlaaT THA ATART FROT HIALATHT AMGUHT HIT Hol qdqT Fradrept
IAT Fdls (ARG T 998 | AT A9 Sl AEHHT qdmer @ s
TARATTASI R /AT TARETAAT AT THA TR AT HUATs FATGATEE garad
Al FAAT baells (ARIE T T |

@) eafad faxier g aRfeafaaer wor qiqq woiEedars &5 GoAr bl Hrardg=An

FHTILT Teh AUATAT AfT Fel THT TIF TCAT HON TATH T Sl AATHT HIT =[<hT
TS, T FEATATE ARTHT & Wil AT FTAGAETE B2TSH AawdT T qs | a3, &
AfEATHT AT F<hT WRHAT AATE FOHT HTAEAHT GHELT T4 drsdls [ARIE
AT, |

QD

faage® |t qta" |eies (Willful Defaulters):

%) SRR ATET ATHH! § TUTFH G FEITHT FEIHAT TATTHT, HIT A(qeT oo
HUHT A1 ATTHT T ATHTATH! FIqagal ey AT,

g) GEATH FHll THRIAT THATE T fdr faswr w9 afer s e afy fenr e
TG AT Al AFLAT AT T,

%0



M) ATRET AUH AT G FHOT [TTHT TANT AITHT,

¥) WEIETE A aRESETET AT\ fAudr & 9 WO AGHT TN AR S
JEITHT TATT LT (Diversion of Fund), SHaaTadTe ATted /&8 0T faw AT [omg
I HTIAT ART THT (Siphoning off) TAT 37T qatd fasieT e,

F) OIaTYe AT, fadr a1 SEadrdel G HT STHIeh el (A &I TR, HOTET

=) WU GETT T FEATHT FHATET/A1E e T/ qoeated T a7 377 TRHrAT
e T WO fquepr ¥ Afa=dr AT aTtswd gare fod e,

B) WOET gEatead faar feaTtaeT TR e |

(x) ufefeataaer = qfa Hefres (Non-willful Defaulters):
®) WO fad AaT gaes ufq #re arfeer affedfd, swes enfae, s qen

AT AT a1 Yiqehed AT /ATed FALAT AT YTh(qeh JehTIehT HRIT AT
T qIRATRE ATIHT FT AT a1 THSTIE FHT H faH T,

) bl MY FEEHT e UHH=T g6 AdHER] Hiade A giame qur
ATRET TR q=T qFara /fadr foshl 9 98 Tl T I&q0 98 9ATT gal o
FAT fa7 TFqHT TUHT |

M) 9T WRHERA TEFDl STGAI] qI7 AFGHT ToaTATHT I8hl qF AT
THT |

¥, HSl GEAT g At
FT FATE I, GRTAT ol FTATHL I, TARELEAT AT [ALATTABTHI T ST T/ ATeehebT
ARHAT bl AAd FGAT A1 GAAT (AT T | T oI oAl AN FUAT Beged TErAl
3 () FTd [EAIAT Ol G IIAed g AT (HATST I, |

Q) FHSAT GAAT brrehl a1 I T

SSTSTAYAIT HATEE Sl FEAATH] ATRTA-TETH T T FHIAT Fol(ebl Fiar/ AT Al
HUTATS TE=T T GATSTAR] AT AT FTHT Foll AT el G AT T, |

) HST AT el AU (ATEh) FFerwdl [oaRor 9313 a+

(F) TATTAIAIT FLITA brgehl ATATST FUATHT AT(FTeh! GIATHT ol FEI=HT
faaor T St SRmatgs T 99 |

(Q) ATHA FThd TLHl TEUT FHoll /FIAGT oIl FaTe Tl © G |

() R0 fad 9w FEId AT TRl FTFEIU Fofl /FfAGT AlgaT THTT TR %
EGIEEN

(@) SITSTAIAIT Fgfad [ TR Holel [qax0T I TIATE AT TUHT fafaer
% feata ol Fil IR TACIF Holl AT g Hl T3S I8, |

<9



AaTd FOHAT Foll g1 faq oo

(F) TATTATAYT FEAT ol TV T S Foll AT brgare AT FqA7 Fl
g1 for T |

(@) H UTesh /HIATS FAT/ e T TaT FraaTd IISET (F) THITH HAT AT
g YT epul; 9 (Heprere g fae afard g e

(M T9 HEeT FHIAH Foll FoAAT brsdle [ASUH Holl oAl aTqd SoTdIAITd
AT brael Alebbl Holl FoAAT THIAl Tob RIS IS | ol TAAT Hricd
TS G el FEET THHANT TR e (AR T |

ATy Iit@d a1 R (F) THITH HoIl AT gl AT TISTSUH! 3 /3T FaT 3 (%)
FHITSTH FHSIl GAAT AeAs FaT8 TR FAHT R GANT [a7ged aq Foll AT <
FAH T TG | TH AT THITH HoAl AR HAEAT FAH T&T Foliehl T
giqeTa swaT e g o |

STl AT Braed (LI T o

SIATTATAITC AT Feg AT FUAS RIS T HUEseh! faavr THad Iqaed TR
TIRTTHT TAT HSAT JaATE T AT oIl AT (A ATAT] FEITH] brwel FOATATTAIT
AR ATTHA T AEHT Frsdls aY fad o 4 FeanT T 91, |

FAT AT FFI=] ¥ ATeh AT

STSTAIAIT eSS Holl GAAT bvs AT A [AHIHT TSGA I Bl AT
T GFIU FAEE TR AT THIE ATk AT T, | TIT JIFTHN T8I Afchel
SSTSTAIAIT AT ¥ Sl GAAT begall=l g TATARD! THIVIT AT F=ATa g T
UGIEEEN

sl T gD

Q@

TG Fepalle TFATT TRT TRUHT TBTTHT (HEHES GIeel TRTH G -
T SHATE U AR FATTATAITT AL (g AEATEaATs Sl TPl Teblehe
fraem, 059 &1 I . 99/059 AT AURT FHSAT GAAT AT FAGAT FFaed] qawd

Jar | qeAT fATT 0o WG R U ORI WUHT Y [AUIR aEiead geqe
IRIAET |

ITFET (4) THITH @RS TRUHT (G qa1 afeas St 9T T FH FRAEN T
fEer FHINTH 9T THT /IS |

%R



AT AL T
1T FTATAY

% qur o ge frawe favm

e 7. qR/08R

AT WS/ AP aeal Rl sqaen

TG ApAT “|” AR TATAATAYT e [axiia TRATel AT (M8 q9m |qradr aireaeht
STETRHT FTIH T I AHETd HISaTd JAT aXel TR =] el quTel ST 9 U, 045
T TR OR o faUel AfaeR FANT TR el Maed RN TRue g |
9. ATTETd IS g¥e=d] eueedT

Q@

FAATIRITH] THA (AT Fhad T GFT oIl PRIEAR T G¥ATA F aad a4 e
FTfrcept R FITUA & THA T AT GRAT AThAI THE TS Gebeld Tehl SAThTd,
T FT Fq9T T ¥ ATIET THHEBT FHRITAT 0.4, FIqeTeer g TehH AfTaTd HisaTdeh!
TIHT 7 SAFAT TE] TG |

AT TH ofbebl HTATAT TATH! TATTHT AA(STehebl “” ai bl AT SebAT ATard
HrseTd GATSTAH! AT Ul Fedl @al @reil ATa9qh ThH STHAT T4 g | I
GIAThT TATHHRT TG Sebebl Ao TN URALT T o g |

ST TSI & TR “o” aFTehT AT SFeBHT STEAT bl THAWATE ATTaTd HISKTTHT TITHT
A B | AT FrseTa THISTRT AINT FEAThT Bl AT AU TTHAT T Gram
e TG |

HfTard Hivera TUAT T GAITAF AT GIAT @IfTUE deFeid GErel [T aif @t
FIEF T & GIT FERTEeT Gradl/ e FTINT 7 TS G 1

IHRT (§) THIH I T WG AT FUHT AT 8T FHITH AT e

>

8 -

(@) dfedr Tee AT WISATT AT HUHT AARATHT T T A THHAT FATAT b
TIHT JIALAA |

(@) ST IaF AT HISETT AT U AT T AU AT THHAT Fafedd S
TH i gfaerae |

(W) TG 9aF T T qwaT iy, AT T2 AT 9T G TET T AT THAAT JEAfAd Seb
TXHT FreAT FTqerae |
T, THATIET 0T 37 (8T TR AT Tl FaTeHT faeea aRMgUeh! Ha<amaT
AT EATATE AT TS AT Ea |

TRAE | ARATHTR! Taeh MR TN TAATaRIH! THA ed Heherd T ALATHT ATHT

¢ fa (3% Im®) F A AT UF TeF AAAG T A FLATHE AT 9

AfgATeEr AISETd AUATATS Th TEh AT |

%3



fEqTerdT ¥ o FEITATs AITFd TOAT AT AMeg | T AT MSal AT AT
el TFTATS Sk TR FraeTde TUT T AIfGE FoAT AGET 9% o ¥ g% @R
FIMT NITGAT <& o AT TRA G |

(%) TE TRl ATATT HISaTd TUMT T TATTAHT AT SETAHT TERAT AT, -

(@) HAE HISEIaET AUAT GIAES  (Toid  ASdaReEng  iHar)  dEa [
HISETART ATIAT MRS, |

(@) HISaTddl TUET &l @UE (F) A Ileardd GHRAT Ui Tehawl A=< HaH
T TATTATART g5 T (ATeqaRsrd Q¥ o famepr afaR) A1 wraw i sfed

RS Hl\rtildt'll‘.f; R’i‘&"i%ﬁ, |

() ATTET HISaTd ITOHET T AT AT el (8T ITcaehT gehHT ATeTie e SqaT
AEAARENG TTARAFHFT F (TP TRTeTS AT A5l 9T T 3% A
feTeor TP aE | TERIRT, T A Sk HISKTAeRT AT &l dTgadRang 9% At
famepr aTfraeaeTaT 3fe HISaTadT wF ANTATE AN A3 AN T qE ST
framer wifesg

(@) 79 fAEeTT SHINTH HEE THA Afard SisaTael HRIET o giaerd HivaTd
A FTHT FTIH THIAG |

(3) T TASASR! AT ARG e ®LA " 9.9 FHITTHB! faarer w87 gear fadet
e feAfTs Afar AT a9 el gEaad quURaEe fFunET drewe W
TS I |

T JEITPT AN e fair FEATRT ¥ FTATATEEATE TId THIE AT 3 |
T SFAT TET @IATHT THAT g TR B AR [ArqelTdT AR (Transit) AT 97
T el R THAATS T dehebl HISEITHT FHTELT T Fiche G |

FAATIRIETE FAA TRATAT A ALATETeh] SHAT Teh HieAT ATaehl Afhid, T,
f9Te =r=rq 9T ATTET BITHT TAF ATHTHT ATIHAT ATTATT HISSTART TUET T & |

FAATIRUETE e IR A" qefad fadid 9¥are Hee™ w19 9.3 FHrH
ATTAT TIeRTd ¥ qvel qEIep! (qaR0T HTige T Jeies TigAT fadepr Q4 feafar a2
SreFepl e FEAT AR fTITHT TSI I, |

AT TAGH F AGUHT ACATA =T o JAT faig TRATPT qhare e T4 fa
STCTHT 9T ol FRMER T Agiad [aag FEarHT S&drul 95 ATTH HIT ATl
THFHAT ATTATT HISGTd FTIH T I FFEITATS G2 (67 Iiehed 3 |

TLFET JF FATAF AN “GITET HT FeATed TgET [FAT Geqred 7977 TR ar
HTTAET 1T, 7T SATTTTAGCT T, Fhh, BH GUST T (@9 Tar [aoft) Tar
FETHIT [0 AT9ET 7o TFAT T |

AR FHIT Al T

Q)

FAATIRUETE ad qiR=arad J e Gl sAfaedl AfeArdl & gad qacd Y
IiTeTa qRe FFITR] ST IS, | T G ATl ST THITHeD! Frafd qeh
qdeg -

¥



(%)

(%) ATHT GHATHT &l oG HIaTd,
(@) FXHNT FEUTTHT THT
() HYT IS b FHOITTAAT TLbT T, AT

() “%”, “G” T T TR TAAIANG ST (QHETAE qeeh) A1 et
AT TR AT |

FaT 7. Q FHITH THAT T I AAH AT HIoaTd A=aT T&T ST TEHT TG TS
THH T GATSAH] ATNT FHTELT TH IS, |

TR (bl TUAT BTF STHITH EAE,
(%) IR GFITAh! TOAT 2fFeh AT ATARHAT HITHH STHT T |

@) “&”, “@”" T “T” P IATATTNG G (T qMeeh) 0T eehl H2al
[ETTeRT EFAT SEMHT 0 FIATaEH AT dRe FIAHT AT T I, |

() AR FFITAT VT T&T HedT (HETT a1 PRI HOTTH qGT I T e HITIT
fordrT @ /T fqueRT WU R fIU aRIERE] THH HEST I |

TR FFI FAH AET AL [T FLAMATs daT 7. § P JTear (3) THITH SARarr
TS |

ECIECAIE LI FUTA (Statutory Liquidity Ratio) I¥er=dT =g
FAATIRUHT FHA [Had qR=ATAT T FLATA | a=d qdT (el Tacaehl FFRIHT ¥ Jieqerae
g THH JuIT ARAT ATATT FIAH T TS, | TG FASTAHT AT Fe1eh TATTHT FETR]
[FTTERS TR FEI FAELT TRA B |

(%) TITA AXFRBT GREAVITHT TLehl T,

(@) AT HISaTd YATSTHRT AT STl I ek AT AT ofehHT STHT TLehT TehH,

(IT) SATHAT GHATHT TEHT TG HIwaTd,
YT TXATT AAAT ITUAT GFeHT FeTT FHITH a1 TRCHT

Q@

()

YT TXAAT AT AT TaT ETeb ATeTeedT AiEHTHT F7dT FAT gehT waefl a=ra
a1 e TfTEdrs AT /e, |

TEAT AATT T T Fedeh AIEATTRT JuTieh qeeldl Aurd TehWal [qarur Heer
®1H. 9.3 A Iord U FHINH T T I, |

Sfeafad HIwaTd T AUHT AGTITHT TUTA AT A TA, 045 HT THT &Q P IIIHT
(Q) AT TUHT TGEITh! AITHT 6l BT THINAH ARETT TS, -

&) el Udeh JuTHeb dReAdl AUTd YT TUHT FALATHT TG T A THAAT
JeAfeTe Seha¥eRl JraeTae |

@) ST 9aF FUTE TR AT T STUHT ATRITHT T T ST THHAT FaAferd
ST Sfe Fiqerae |

) JHT gaF T AHT 9fg AT TeF AW AC 9f AT A G AT G S
TR qTea GIALTa |

%4



¥,

FYTHF TEATT AT TG TUHT T TUMT QT JAF TGP el AT AT HT
T HIA TRAS |
FJUTTE qRAT AT AT AT AT THTAT FA(d Seha<ebl GeTerdel Aifaes feamerar

ARETT FMEAS; T TG T T AT THAATS SIba¥ehl FAMAA UM T Agel AR
e, |

JUTHH qRAAT AT YT TTBT AGEATHT SARATATRT FATTART AT TG SAebel  ATeh
THITTH T TR Seharells | AR fergs |

TR 9. TF THIFE FHIGTTHE AT GIETT GOTTTT HIed F9IT GRIeed AT TOF ToTTT,

freprer OrTT, 29T feTd aur a9 debed Al dwT JOLITT TEET Ue |
R FETTE GO ST AR g AEAT GEIT GO 9K GATT 93797 99 |

Sl ¥ T91F

Q

T SheaTe AGAT ST TRUHT TETTRT TS TSl TRUH G -

T SHATE |’ AT FOATAATAITT AT (AT GEATEATs ST TPl Teblehel
fqder, Rocq ®1 fEeT . 93/089 HT WUl AfqaTd Hisard/ q4iiHe averdr arredT
AT AT AT Te=Tq (0T 053 AG R TEG TR qUHT TG fquaE T quatad qeqer
IRITES |

IIFET (§) THITH @RS TRUHT (HEeT 41 aqs THINTH T TEHT FH FRATET T
e FHITH WU T AT |

%%



AT AL T
1T FTATAY

% qur o ge frawe favm

e 7. 93/08R

G/ FATAT TET T

TG FHAT ‘T FH GANTATAII AT A GRATRT G/ FTATAT Glerd  aITHT

B -

FEI=AT JUTel AT b U, R0UG T THRT O o [GUHT ARTPR TN T IgTaehT TS AT TiTeht

3. T/ FIATAT @l FFvd] SHaEAT
(@) T A AEATETR! T TR T Teh TSETHT T/ FAd @led I9

(%)

AR, FISHTST IUCTR, HETRRUMAHT T IT HERANABIHT TG [adrd FEATeaeh
STET THUHT TATHT TEHT TSTEHT STTET @i a9 Sehebl T9 ST [aqas; |

STTET FIATAT @leal FRIER T T &7 ITh TG JFI=T (820 T Sebepl a9 G
(reporting.nrb.org.np) #T sF=TETgE T I, |

TETIH] ATT R THT A (qi FEAM AT B (97 T aEn wraaa
Gled TFSH;

() &G T AaGIAF Tqd TR Tgehl AT Jidaad qar T 9 |

(A7) TTbeb] FATH FhT Ioil GRT TEHT |

NN N o

(%) CTebehl oI BT IR TEH |
(%) TE dhare fegusr od q9r (YTl qrerT T |

(I) F¥eIT FEATH T=ATAE AAITATS T HTATAT TATIAT/ FoaTeAd T FFIeel
fuTsr Ul g 99 | Feuree atataer v et fafqer qu famtas o S
THE FA ATTAT 93.9 THITSTHET SATH BT T FTRIAH] AT ATAEH &
T | TG ShaTe TR TTHT TAfder & AiEATT=dT 9em Hreiad @rel HRIER
ToATAT TS I |

Ted qAT I A°Aq A FeITETe BN, S, Thed ¥ A SAHK! GAAT oAl

JATEHT & A qigehl (R e TR U7 TRTR IRATAAT ATAT Fiqasd

THAATE ATIR FATST S, | MET TATIATRT ATHT T9T TR FFATAAT AT Fiqaa=H T

JEATTAT 9T TATIATHT AT g G AT 7 @oee, 3 JUTTwT Grer Feame

IR AT AT AT ATeehehT Afeby IRIaTRETE JATad 9@r HATRTAT Fanfad

T IO AR FHT FHET T I G |

FISHTSI ITAFT dlfex (AETIRANAST T IJT-He A RITART ATeehebl TITTHT) 099

9 AT, g5 9T Gl @lefl AT THT AT =T FISHTST JHHAHBTHT e
foir FEATETH! AT AHUH] ST TeH dSESH] Tk T @ied F@lehid Y&
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T Al | AW FISHTST SIAHT aIeX Qe g5 ME@THES FEHT Tk 9Tl
] ﬁ \ﬁ \QQ\( |
UTeRTeh FIATAT THwl e
(F) T TR Tgfad [ T AEaeTehdl AR IRTE HATAIes &raar T
TFS |

(@) ITeRTe FATAT TATIAT TN FAFATAREE TN/ TR AT IeAAT T I,

Q) U FRUTHTeRT 9@l FRATATEEATS TS TSR HATAAR] AIAETHT AT T4 |

(R) WIRRTHF FEAAIA ATH ATTEdH M@ FATAACTH FHFRATEH] AT,
FRTETTT T ST@TIeT&TorehT SAfaieh sl BraTdel AlhaUs A7 HUAEE ST&
Feald FATATAE U AAAGH! T T, AT M@l FIATATSEHT
Frafedd T AT METEed Th 9=, MR, FI0Ta qead, Srad
FAXITIA TIH AT GAaTs ST H1Aes AMAdH J= MaAE FAes GHd

T S, |

(3) 9TfreE FrATT Gied T4 GHIedd SATSTqIAgTT SRl F=A1eeh AiAfael |
FATAT Gleel TEI=IHT [T T TS, |

(%) YTSRTEF HrETAT oo ATTHT O fGafqs a9 Sy S qar faxig g

fraee faarT qor e dear quivasror fFanTers e RS 94 |
(%) ITh JETHT HEITR! TEfad a1 JaTg G971 Tg= dFaedl qedrs ¥ faeor qanaids
I, |
() WTRTF BT FISHATST JHABTHT Gl Tg G |
T/ FATAT 7R FIT TATATRI T FFIed] AT
(F) T TG Sepepl Td TIHiq foaT om@r a1 & q9iq fopfaner waes aw T a1
TR T &7 T qr3 e |
(@) G HEFRYNAR], IU-HEARATAR! ¥ AVRATHIRl  qel  FeidaT  qar
MISAABTR] FHAT AEl MSUTABT (7T qTET HATAT FATATROT T AT Ao
farirer TRaTerT g=aiteres ATATAeT FOMATAR TR T 9T &7 W I Skt Web
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Threshold Transaction Report (TTR)

I 95.%

For the period of

Name of the Reporting Entitity (Microfinance Institution):

(Mandatory) (Mand | (Mandat | (Mand | (Mand (Mandatory in case of (Manda | (Mand | (Mand (Mand
K atory) ory) atory) atory) Natural person) tory) atory) atory) atory)
Citizens
hip Moth N
No./Pas ot Acco | Nature S
S. Addre er's Date Accou of Amou Rem
- Name of ss of sport | Issue/ | Issue Father's Grand - of - unt T -~ rce "
* | Account(s)/C No./ Reg. /Reg. Father's clu Branch Type ra.nsa of | 3
Custo Name e Transa Numb ction | Involv
ustomer mer other Date Place Name ction or od Fun
ID No./ d
Regd.N
o.

(Compliance Officer or Authorized Officer)

Name:

Designation:

Phone :

Email:

Fax:

Date:
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Suspicious Transaction Report (STR) / Suspicious Activity Report (SAR)

A 9.3

Please tick (V) in one of the following Report Type: -

STR(For Completed Suspicious Transaction)

SAR(For Attempted Suspicious Transaction or Suspicious Activities)

A. Reporting Institution :

1.

Name of the Institution (Mandatory):

B. Details of Customer :

1. | a. Name of the ccount(s)/Customer(Mandatory): a.
b. Suspected beneficial owner(s):
b.
2 a. Permanent Address(Mandatory): a.
b. Present Address: b.
c. Email ID: C.
3. | Profession/Nature of business (As per KYC/KYM)(Mandatory):
4. | Nationality(Mandatory):
5. | Other account(s) number (if any):
6. | Other business (if any):
7. a. CitizenshipNo./Passport No./ other ID | a.
No./Regd.No.(Mandatory)
b. Issue Date and Place(Mandatory) b.
c¢. lIssuing Agency/Authority(Mandatory) C.
8. a. Father' Name (Mandatory for natural person) a.
b. Mother’s Name
c. Spouse Name b.
d. Grand Father (Mandatory for natural person) c
e. Chairman/MD/Proprietor(Mandatory for Legal person) d.
e.
9. Date of birth (Natural Person)/Date of establishment (Legal
Person)(Mandatory):
C. Details of Customer:
1. a. Account Number(Mandatory)
b. Branch
2 Mobile number(Mandatory)
3. Nature of Ownership: (Individual/ Proprietorship

/Partnership/company/other, please specify)

Q¥




4. Names of Proprietor/Directors/ Partners etc. (If any)

5. Date of A/C opening

6 Other account(s) number (Related Parties): 1.
2.
3.

D. Transaction Details (Account wise)(Mandatory in case of availability)

Account No. Year Total Dr. Total Debit Total Cr. Total Credit(Cr.) | Closing Balance
Trans. No. (Dr.) Amount Trans. No. Amount

Total upto now

E. Reasons for considering the transaction(s)/activities as unusual/suspicious?(Mandatory)
o Summary of Suspicious transaction/aCtiVItIes: ... .......iuiuuint ittt et

e  Analysis or Examination:

e Possible Linkage:

F. Suspected Predicate Offence:(Mandatory)
Summarize characterization of suspicious activity. Please specify the predicate offence (As per Act and FATF Guideline).

e ML or TF or PE2(Tick(\)in at least one box below)

| | Money Laundering (ML) | | Terrorist Financing (TF) | [ Proliferation Financing (PF) |

e Possible Predicate Offence? (Tick(V)in at least one or more boxes below)

Ancient monument conservation related Ilicit trafficking in arms and ammunition
Any kinds of sexual exploitation including Ilicit trafficking in narcotic drugs and psychotropic
the children substances

Black marketing, consumer protection,

o Ilicit trafficking in stolen and other goods
competition, supply

Insider Dealing and Market Manipulation in securities

Citizenship, immigration and passport and commodities

Communication, broadcasting, advertising

related Kidnapping, illegal restraint, hostage taking

Corruption and bribery Lottery, gambling, donation related

Money, banking, finance, foreign exchange, negotiable

Counterfeiting and piracy of products instruments, insurance, cooperatives related

Murder and grievous bodily
injury

Counterfeiting of coin and currency
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Disruptive (terrorist) act and terrorism Participation in an organized crime and racketeering

Election related Piracy

Environmental Crime Real estate and property related
Extortion Smuggling (including custom)
rFéIr;[]éd partnership, company, association Tax (including direct and indirect)

Forest, National park and wild animals

related crime Theft or robbery

Forgery Trafficking in person and migrant smuggling

Transportation, education, health, medicine, foreign
Fraud
employment related

Note:While reporting STR/SAR, if any particular offence(s) cannot be linked or if source of fund is not clear, then report
should /tick (¥)'Money Laundering' as an offence/indicator, below:

Money laundering

G. Has the Bank/FI taken any action in this context? Give details.

H. Attachments checklist:(Mandatory in case of availability)
SN Please ick(Y) | Particulars
1 Citizenship/Passport /other ID OR Registration Certificate/PAN/VAT
Account Opening form
Updated KYC related documents
Account Statement of last 2 years (in excel format)
Person and Transaction Tree or Map (if any)
Related/Adverse media news/reports and other relevant documents (if any)
Other documents (Mention:

~N oo wiN

Signature
Name:
Designation:
Date:

Phone:
Email:
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.......................................... Ltd.
Comparison of Unaudited and Audited Financial Statement as of FY ...../...
Rs in '000
As per . Variance
. Unaudited As pfer Au_dlted Reasons for
S.No. Particulars . . Financial .
Financial In Amount | In % Variance
Statement
Statement
1 Total Capital and Liabilities (1.1 to 1.7)
11 Paid up Capital
1.2 Reserve and Surplus

1.3 Debenture and Bond

14 Borrowings

15 Deposits (a+h)

a. Members

b. Public

1.6 Income Tax Liability

1.7 Other Liabilities

2 Total Assets (2.1 t0 2.7)

2.1 Cash and Bank Balance

2.2 Money at Call and Short Notice

2.3 Investments

2.4 Loans and Advances

2.5 Fixed Assets

2.6 Non Banking Assets

2.7 Other Assets

3 Profit and Loss Account
3.1 Interest Income
3.2 Interest Expense
A. Net Interest Income (3.1 - 3.2)
3.3 Fees, Commission and Discount

3.4 Other Operating Income

35 Foreign Exchange Gain/Loss (Net)

B. Total Operating Income (A+3.3+3.4+3.5)

3.6 Staff Expenses

3.7 Other Operating Expenses

C. Operating Profit Before Provision (B -3.6 - 3.7)

3.8 Provision for Possible Losses

D. Operating Profit (C -3.8)

3.9 Non Operating Income/Expenses (Net)

3.10  |Write Back of Provision for Possible Loss

E. Profit from Regular Activities (D+3.9+3.10)

3.11  |Extraordinary Income/Expenses (Net)

F. Profit before Bonus and Taxes (E +3.11)

3.12 Provision for Staff Bonus

3.13 Provision for Tax

G. Net Profit/Loss (F - 3.12 - 3.13)

Y




Name of the Micro Finance Institution
Statement of Financial Position

Ason....... Asar 20.......

e w1 o ¥.9 (NFRSs)

Current Previous
Note Year Year
Assets
Cash and Cash equivalent 4.1
Statutory Balances and Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2
Placement with Bank & Financial Institutions 4.3
Derivative Financial Instruments 44
Other Trading Assets 45
Loan and Advances to MFIs & Cooperatives 4.6
Loans and Advances to Customers 4.7
Investment Securities 4.8
Current Tax Assets 4.9
Investment Property 4.10
Property and Equipment 4.11
Goodwill and Intangible assets 4.12
Deferred Tax Assets 4.13
Other Assets 4.14
Total Assets
Current Previous
Note Year Year
Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 4.15
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.16
Derivative Financial Instrument 4.17
Deposits from Customers 4.18
Borrowing 419
Current Tax Liabilities 4.9
Provisions 4.20
Deferred Tax Liabilities 4.13
Other Liabilities 4.21
Debt Securities Issued 4.22
Subordinated Liabilities 4.23
Total Liabilities
Equity
Share Capital 4.24

Share Premium
Retained Earnings
Reserves 4.95

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

Contingent Liabilities and Commitment 4.26
Net assets value per share

934



Name of the Micro Finance Institution

Statement of Profit or Loss

For the year ended ......Asar 20

Current Previous

Note Year Year
Interest Income 4.27
Interest Expense 4.28
Net Interest Income
Fee and Commission Income 4.29
Fee and Commission Expense 4.30
Net Fee and Commission Income
Net Interest, Fee and Commission Income
Net Trading Income 431
Other Operating Income 4.32
Total Operating Income
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other 433
losses
Net Operating Income
Operating Expense
Personnel Expenses 4.34
Other Operating Expenses 4.35
Depreciation & Amortization 4.36
Operating Profit
Non Operating Income 4.37
Non Operating Expense 4.38

Profit before Income Tax

Income Tax Expense 4.39
Current Tax
Deferred Tax

Profit for the year

Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the Financial Institution

Profit for the year

Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share

3%



Name of the Micro Finance Institution

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended ......Asar 20.......

Current Previous
Note Year Year

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax

a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
o Gains/(losses) from investments in equity instruments measured at fair value
e Gains/(losses) on Revalation
o Acturial gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans
e Income tax relating to above items
Net other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
b) Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss

e Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge

o Exchange gains/(losses) (arising from translating financial assets of foreign
operation)

¢ Income tax relating to above items

¢ Reclassify to profit or loss

Net other comprehensive income that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax

Total comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the period

939



Micro Finance Institution

Statement of Changes in Equity
Attributable to equity holders of the Institution

- € T O 87
eg 3 £z ¢
Eao S E c 9 <
U.)CU n 9o L 9 [&}
@) E. O = Ll>j

equalization

reserve

Regulatory

reserve

Fair value
reserve

Revaluation

reserve

Retained

earning

Other
reserve

Total

Total equity

Balance at Shrawan 1, 20...

Adjustment/Restatement
Adjusted/Restated balance at Shrawan 1, 20.....
Comprehensive income for the year
Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income, net of tax
Gains/(losses) from investments in equity instruments measured at fair value
Gains/(losses) on revaluation
Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans
Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge
Exchange gains/(losses) (arising from translating financial assets of foreign operation)
Total comprehensive income for the year
Transfer to reserve during the year
Transfer from reserve during the year
Transactions with owners, directly recognised in equity
Share issued
Share based payments
Dividends to equity holders
Bonus shares issued
Cash dividend paid
Other

3z



Total contributions by and distributions

Balance at Asar end 20.....

Balance at Shrawan 1, 20......

Comprehensive income for the year
Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income, net of tax
Gains/(losses) from investments in equity instruments measured at fair value
Gains/(losses) on revaluation
Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans
Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge
Exchange gains/(losses) (arising from translating financial assets of foreign operation)
Total comprehensive income for the year
Transfer to reserve during the year
Transfer from reserve during the year
Transactions with owners, directly recognized in equity
Share issued
Share based payments
Dividends to equity holders
Bonus shares issued
Cash dividend paid
Other

Total contributions by and distributions

Balance at Asar end 20.....

3%



Name of the Micro Finance Institution

Statement of cash flows

For the year ended ........Asar 20.......

Current Previous
Year Year

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Interest received

Fees and other income received

Divided received

Receipts from other operating activities

Interest paid

Commission and fees paid

Cash payment to employees

Other expense paid

Operating cash flows before changes in operating assets and liabilities
(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Placement with bank and financial institutions
Other trading assets

Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions
Loans and advances to customers

Other assets

Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities
Due to bank and financial institutions
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

Deposit from customers

Borrowings

Other liabilities

Net cash flow from operating activities before tax paid
Income taxes paid

Net cash flow from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investment securities

Receipts from sale of investment securities
Purchase of property and equipment

Receipt from the sale of property and equipment
Purchase of intangible assets

Receipt from the sale of intangible assets
Purchase of investment properties

Receipt from the sale of investment properties
Interest received

Dividend received

Net cash used in investing activities

3¥0



CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipt from issue of debt securities

Repayment of debt securities

Receipt from issue of subordinated liabilities
Repayment of subordinated liabilities

Receipt from issue of shares

Dividends paid

Interest paid

Other receipt/payment

Net cash from financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 20.......

Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents held

Cash and cash equivalents at Asar end 20.....

9¥9q



Name of the Micro Finance Institution
Notes to the financial statements

for the year ended...... Asar........

1 Reporting entity
General and background information of Financial Institution This shall also include the principal activities
and location of the head office of the reporting entity.
2 Basis of Preparation
2.1 | Statement of compliance
2.2 | Reporting period and approval of financial statements
2.3 | Functional and presentation currency
2.4 | Use of Estimates, assumptions and judgments
2.5 | Changes in Accounting policies
2.6 | New standards issued but not yet effective
2.7 | New Standards and interpretation not adopted
2.8 | Discounting
3 Significant Accounting Policies
3.1 [ Basis of Measurement
3.2 [ Cash and cash equivalent
3.3 [ Financial assets and financial liabilities
Recognition
Classification
Measurement
De-recoghition
Determination of fair value
Impairment
3.4 [ Trading assets
3.5 [ Property and Equipment
3.6 | Goodwill and Intangible assets
3.7 | Investment Property
3.8 | Income tax
Current Tax
Deferred Tax
3.9 | Deposits, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities
3.10 | Provisions
3.11 | Revenue Recognition
Interest income
Fee and commission income
Dividend income
Net trading income
Net income from other financial instrument at fair value through Profit or Loss
3.12 | Interest expense
3.13 | Employees Benefits
3.14 | Leases
3.15 | Share capital and reserves
3.16 | Earnings per share including diluted
3.17 | Segment reporting

¥R




Cash and Cash Equivalent 4.1
Current
Year Previous Year
Cash in hand
Balances with B/Fls
Money at call and short
notice
Other
Total
Statutory Balances and Due
from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2
Current
Year Previous Year
Statutory balances with NRB
Statutory balances with BFls
Securities purchased under resale agreement
Other deposit and receivable from NRB
Total
Placements with Financial Institutions 4.3
Current
Year Previous Year
Placement with domestic
Fls
Less: Allowances for
impairment
Total
Derivative financial
instruments 4.4
Current
Year Previous Year

Held for trading

Interest rate swap

Currency swap

Forward exchange
contract

Others

Held for risk management

Interest rate swap

Currency swap
Forward exchange
contract
Other
Total

%3



Other trading assets

Treasury bills
Government bonds

NRB Bonds

Domestic Corporate bonds
Equities

Other

Total

Pledged
Non-pledged

Loan and advances to MFIs & Cooperatives

Loans to microfinance institutions
Loans to Fls

Loans to cooperative

Less: allowance for impairment
Other

Less: Allowances for impairment

Total

4.6.1: Allowances for Impairment

Balance at Shrawan 1
Impairment loss for the year:
Charge for the year

Recoveries/reversal
Amount written off

Balance at Asar end

Loans and Advances to Customers

45
Current Previous
Year Year
4.6
Current Previous
Year Year
4.7
Current Previous
Year Year

Loan and advances measured at amortized cost

Less: Impairment allowances
Collective impairment
Individual impairment

Net amount

Loan and advances measured at FVTPL

Total

9%¥



4.7.1: Analysis of loan and advances - By Product

Current
Year

Previous
Year

Product
Term loans
Short term, term loan
Long term, term loan
Hire purchase loans
Personal Residential Loans
Staff loans
Other

Sub total

Interest receivable

Grand total

4.7.2: Analysis of Loan and Advances - By Collateral

Current
Year

Previous
Year

Secured
Immovable assets
Government guarantee
Collateral of Government securities
Collateral of Fixed Deposit Receipt
Group guarantee
Personal guarantee
Other collateral

Subtotal

Unsecured

Grant Total

4.7.3: Allowances for impairment

Current
Year

Previous
Year

Specific allowances for impairment

Balance at Shrawan 1

Impairment loss for the year:
Charge for the year
Recoveries/reversal during the year

Write-offs

Other movement

Balance at Asar end

Balance at Shrawan 1

Impairment loss for the year:
Charge/(reversal) for the year

Other movement

Balance at Asar end

Total allowances for impairment

Investment Securities

Current
Year

Previous
Year

Investment securities measured at amortized cost
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI

Total

¥Y
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4.8.1: Investment Securities measured at Amortized Cost

Current Previous
Year Year

Debt securities

Government bonds

Government treasury bills

Nepal Rastra Bank bonds

Nepal Rastra Bank deposits instruments
Other

Less: specific allowances for impairment

Total

4.8.2: Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Current Previous
Year Year
Equity instruments
Quoted equity securities
Unquoted equity securities
Total
4.8.3: Information relating to investment in equities
Current Year Previous Year
Cost Fair Cost Fair Value
Value
Investment in quoted equity
........................................... Ltd.
............ shares of Rs. .......each
........................................... Ltd.
............ shares of Rs. .......each
Investment in unquoted equity
........................................... Ltd.
............ shares of Rs. .......each
........................................... Ltd.
............ shares of Rs. .......each
Total
Current tax assets
Current Year Previous Year

Current tax assets
Current year income tax assets

1¥%
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Tax assets of prior periods
Current tax liabilities
Current year income tax liabilities

Tax liabilities of prior periods

Total

Investment properties

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment properties measured at fair value
Balance as on Shrawan 1, ........

Addition/disposal during the year
Net changes in fair value during the year
Adjustment/transfer

Net amount

Investment properties measured at cost
Balance as on Shrawan 1, ........
Addition/disposal during the year
Adjustment/transfer

Accumulated depreciation
Accumulated impairment loss

Net amount

Total

9%\
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Property and Equipment

411

Particulars

Land

Building

Leasehold
Properties

Computer
&
Accessori

eg
Vehicles

Furniture

& Fixture

Machiner

Equipmen
t&

Total 31st
Asar 20X2

Total Asar
End 20X1

Cost

As on Shrawan 1, 20X0

Addition during the Year
Acquisition
Capitalization

Disposal during the year

Adjustment/Revaluation

Balance as on Asar end 20X1

Addition during the Year
Acquisition
Capitalization

Disposal during the year

Adjustment/Revaluation

Balance as on Asar end 20X2

Depreciation and Impairment

As on Shrawan 1, 20X0
Depreciation charge for the Year
Impairment for the year
Disposals
Adjustment

Ason Asar end 20X1
Impairment for the year
Depreciation charge for the Year
Disposals
Adjustment

As on Asar end 20X2

Capital Work in Progress
Net Book Value

As on Asar end 20X0

As on Asar end 20X1

As on Asar end 20X2

%5




Goodwill and Intangible Assets 4.12
Software Total Total Asar
Particulars Goodwill Other | Asarend
Purchased | Developed 20X2 end 20X1
Cost

As on Shrawan 1, 20X0

Addition during the Year
Acquisition
Capitalization

Disposal during the year

Adjustment/Revaluation

Balance as on Asar end 20X1
Addition during the Year
Acquisition
Capitalization
Disposal during the year
Adjustment/Revaluation

Balance as on Asar end 20X2

Amortization and Impairment

As on Shrawan 1, 20X0
Amortization charge for the Year
Impairment for the year
Disposals

Adjustment

Ason Asar end 20X1
Amortization charge for the Year
Impairment for the year
Disposals

Adjustment

As on Asar end 20X2

Capital Work in Progress
Net Book Value

As on Asar end 20X0

As on Asar end 20X1

As on Asar end 20X2
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Deferred Tax

Particulars Deferred Tax
Assets

MFI

Deferred Tax
Liabilities

4.13

Current Year

Net Deferred Tax
Assets/ (Liabilities)

Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items
Loan and Advance to B/Fls
Loans and advances to customers
Investment properties
Investment securities
Property & equipment
Employees' defined benefit plan
Lease liabilities
Provisions
Other temporary differences

Deferred tax on temporary differences

Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate

Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on year end of ...................

Recognised in profit or loss
Recognised in other comprehensive income
Recognised directly in equity

Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on Shrawan 1, ..........

Origination/(Reversal) during the year

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive income

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised directly in equity

Deferred Tax

Particulars Assets

Deferred Tax
Liabilities

Previous Year

Net Deferred Tax
Assets/ (Liabilities)

Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items
Loan and Advance to B/Fls
Loans and advances to customers
Investment properties
Investment securities
Property & equipment
Employees' defined benefit plan
Lease liabilities
Provisions
Other temporary differences
Deferred tax on temporary differences
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate
Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on year end of ..............
Recognised in profit or loss
Recognised in other comprehensive income
Recognised directly in equity
Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on Shrawan 1, ..............
Origination/(Reversal) during the year

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive income

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised directly in equity
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Other assets

Assets held for sale

Other non banking assets
Bills receivable
Accounts receivable

Accrued income

Prepayments and deposit
Income tax deposit

Deferred employee expenditure
Other

Current Year Previous Year

Total

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions

Current Year

Previous Year

Borrowing from BFls
Settlement and clearing accounts
Other

Total

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

Refinance from NRB
Standing Liquidity Facility

Lender of last report facility from NRB

Securities sold under repurchase
agreements

Other payable to NRB
Total

Derivative financial instruments

Held for trading
Interest rate swap
Currency swap
Forward exchange contract
Others

Held for risk management
Interest rate swap
Currency swap
Forward exchange contract
Other

Total

Current Year

Current Year

949

4.16

Previous Year

4.17
Previous Year

4.14

4.15



Deposits from customers
Current Year

Institutions customers:
Term deposits
Call deposits
Other

Individual customers:
Term deposits
Saving deposits
Savings from Members
Other

Total

Borrowing

Current Year

4.18

Previous Year

4.19

Previous Year

Domestic Borrowing

Nepal Government

Other licensed Institutions
Other

Sub total

Foreign Borrowing

Foreign Bank and Financial
Institutions

Multilateral Development Banks
Other Institutions
Sub total

Total

Provisions

4.20

Current Year

Previous Year

Provisions for redundancy

Provision for restructuring
Pending legal issues and tax
litigation

Onerous contracts

Other
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4.20.1: Movement in provision

Current Year

Previous Year

Balance at Shrawan 1
Provisions made during the year

Provisions used during the year
Provisions reversed during the
year

Unwind of discount

Balance at Asar end

Other liabilities

Current Year

Previous Year

Liability for employees defined benefit obligations
Liability for long-service leave
Short-term employee benefits
Bills payable

Creditors and accruals

Interest payable on deposit
Interest payable on borrowing
Liabilities on deferred grant
income

Unpaid Dividend

Liabilities under Finance Lease
Employee bonus payable
Other

Total

4.21.1: Defined benefit obligations

The amounts recognized in the statement of financial position are as follows:

Current Year

Previous Year

Present value of funded
obligations

Total present value of obligations
Fair value of plan assets

Present value of net obligations
Recognized liability for defined benefit obligations

4.21

4.21.2: Plan assets

Plan assets comprise
Current Year

Previous Year

Equity securities
Government bonds
Bank deposit
Other

43



Total

Actual return on plan assets

U



4.21.3: Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations

Current Year

Previous Year

Defined benefit obligations at Shrawan 1
Actuarial losses

Benefits paid by the plan

Current service costs and interest

Defined benefit obligations at Asar end

4.21.4: Movement in the fair value of plan assets

Current Year

Previous Year

Fair value of plan assets at Shrawan 1
Contributions paid into the plan
Benefits paid during the year
Actuarial (losses) gains

Expected return on plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at Asar end

4.21.5: Amount recognized in profit or loss

Current Year

Previous Year

Current service costs
Interest on obligation
Expected return on plan assets

Total

4.21.6: Amount recognized in other comprehensive income

Current Year

Previous Year

Actuarial (gain)/loss

Total

4.21.7: Actuarial assumptions

Current Year

Previous Year

Discount rate

Expected return on plan asset
Future salary increase
Withdrawal rate
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Debt securities issued 4.22

Current Year Previous Year

Debt securities issued designated as at fair value through profit or loss
Debt securities issued at amortized
cost

Total

Subordinated Liabilities 4.23

Current Year Previous Year

Redeemable preference shares
Irredeemable cumulative preference shares (liabilities component)
Other

Total

Share capital 4.24

Current Year Previous Year

Ordinary shares

Convertible preference shares (equity component only)
Irredeemable preference shares (equity component only)
Perpetual debt (equity component

only)

Total

4.24.1: Ordinary shares

Current Year Previous Year

Authorized Capital
...................... Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each

...................... Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each

Subscribed and paid up capital
...................... Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each
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4.24.2: Ordinary share ownership

Current Year Previous Year

Percent Amount Percent Amount

Domestic ownership (Promoter)
Nepal Government
"A" class licensed institutions

Other licensed institutions
Other Institutions
Other
Domestic ownership (Public)
Nepal Government
A class Licensed Institutions
Other licensed Institutions
Other Institutions
Other
Foreign ownership Promoter
Foreign Ownership Public

Total

Note : Name of each shareholder along with their holding percentage who holds 0.5% or more share shall
be disclosed in above format.

Reserves 4.25

Current Year Previous Year

Statutory general reserve

Capital reserve

Exchange equalization reserve
Investment adjustment reserve
Corporate social responsibility reserve
Client Protection Fund

Capital redemption reserve
Regulatory reserve

Assets revaluation reserve
Fair value reserve

Dividend equalization reserve
Actuarial gain

Special reserve

Debenture redemption reserve
Other reserve

Total

AL



Contingent liabilities and commitments 4.26

Current Year Previous Year

Contingent liabilities

Undrawn and undisbursed facilities
Capital commitment

Lease Commitment

Litigation

Others

Total

4.26.1: Capital commitments
Capital expenditure approved by relevant authority of the institution but provision has not been made in
financial statements

Current Year Previous Year

Capital commitments in relation to Property and Equipment

Approved and contracted for
Approved but not contracted
for

Sub total

Capital commitments in relation to Intangible assets

Approved and contracted for
Approved but not contracted
for

Sub total

Total

4.26.2: Lease commitments

Current Year Previous Year

Operating lease commitments

Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable operating lease, where the institution is lessee
Not later than 1 year
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years
Later than 5 years

Sub total

Finance lease commitments

Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable operating lease, where institution is lessee
Not later than 1 year
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years

Later than 5 years
Sub total

Grand total
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4.26.3: Litigation

Explanatory paragraphs are required for litigation contingent liabilities as per their own case of each institution

Interest Income

Current Year

Previous Year

Cash and cash equivalent

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Placement with bank and financial institutions
Loan and advances to financial institutions

Loans and advances to
customers

Investment securities
Loan and advances to staff
Other

Total interest income

Interest Expense

Current Year

Previous Year

Due to bank and financial institutions
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

Deposits from customers

Borrowing

Debt securities issued

Subordinated liabilities

Other

Total interest expense
Fees and Commission Income

Current Year

Previous Year

Loan administration fees
Service fees

Commitment Fees

Card Issuance Fees
Prepayment and swap fees
Remittance fees

Brokerage Fees

Other fees and commission
income

Total fees and Commission
Income

Fees and Commission Expense

Current Year

Previous Year

Brokerage

ATM management fees

Visa Master card Fees
Guarantee Commission Fees
Brokerage

DD/TT/Swift Fees

Remittance fees and commission
Other fees and commission
expense

94

4.27

4.28

4.29

4.30



Total fees and Commission
Expense
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Net Trading Income

Current Year

Previous Year

Changes in fair value of trading
assets
Gain/loss on disposal of trading
assets

Interest income on trading assets
Dividend income on trading
assets

Gain/loss foreign exchange
transaction

Other

Net trading income

Other Operating Income

Current Year

Previous Year

Foreign exchange revaluation
gain

Gain/loss on sale of investment
securities

Fair value gain/loss on investment properties
Dividend on equity instruments

Gain/loss on sale of property and

equipment

Gain/loss on sale of investment

property

Operating lease income

Gain/loss on sale of gold and

silver

Other

Total

Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses

Current Year

Previous Year

Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to B/Fls

Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customer

Impairment charge/(reversal) on financial Investment

Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with banks and financial institutions

Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment

Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets

Impairment charge/(reversal) on investment properties

Total

19
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Personnel Expense

Current Year

Previous Year

Salary
Allowances
Gratuity expense
Provident fund

Uniform

Training & development
expense

Leave encashment
Medical
Insurance

Employees incentive
Cash-settled share-based
payments

Pension expense

Finance expense under NFRSs

Other expenses related to staff

Subtotal

Employees bonus

Grand total

Other operating expense

Current Year

Previous Year

Directors' fee

Directors' expense

Auditors' remuneration

Other audit related expense
Professional and legal expense
Office administration expense
Operating lease expense
Operating expense of investment
properties

Corporate social responsibility
expense

Client Protection expenses
Onerous lease provisions
Other

Total

%R
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4.35.1 Office Administration Expense

Current Year

Previous Year

Water and electricity
Repair and maintenance
(a) Building

(b) Vehicle

(c) Computer and accessories
(d) Office equipment and
furniture

(e) Other

Insurance

Postage, telex, telephone, fax
Printing and stationery

News paper, books and journals
Advertisement

Donation

Security expense
Deposit and loan guarantee
premium

Travel allowance and expense

Entertainment
Annual/special general meeting
expense

Other

Depreciation & Amortization

Current Year

Previous Year

Depreciation on property and
equipment

Depreciation on investment
property

Amortization of intangible assets

Total

Non Operating Income

Current Year

Previous Year

Recovery of loan written off
Other income

Total

9%z
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Non operating expense

4.38

Current Year

Previous Year

Loan written off
Redundancy provision
Expense of restructuring
Other expense

Total

Income tax expense

4.39

Current Year

Previous Year

Current tax expense
Current year
Adjustments for prior years

Deferred tax expense

Origination and reversal of temporary differences
Changes in tax rate

Recognition of previously unrecognized tax losses

Total income tax expense

4.39.1: Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit

Micro Finance Instutions

Current Year

Previous Year

Profit before tax
Tax amount at tax rate

Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose

Less: Tax effect on exempt
income

Add/less: Tax effect on other
items

Total income tax expense

Effective tax rate
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Statement Of Distributable Profit or Loss

For the yearend of ..............
(As per NRB Regulation)

Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss

Current Year

Previous Year

Appropriations:

a. General reserve

h. Foreign exchange fluctuation fund

c. Capital redemption reserve

d. Corporate social responsibility fund

e. Employees' training fund

f. Other

Profit or (loss) before regulatory adjustment
Regulatory adjustment :

a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+)

h. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+)

¢. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/reversal (+)

d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/resersal (+)

e. Deferred tax assets recognised (-)/ reversal (+)

f. Goodwill recognised (-)/ impairment of Goodwill (+)

g. Bargain purchase gain recognised (-)/resersal (+)

h. Actuarial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+)

i. Other

Net Profit for the year end ............ available for distirubtion
Opening Retained Earning as on Shrawan 1......

Adjustment (+/-)

Distribution:

Bonus shares issued

Cash Dividend Paid

Total Distributable profit or (loss) as on year end date
Annualised Distributable Profit/Loss per share
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5. Disclosure & Additional Information

5.1 Risk management
Liquidity Risk
Interest Rate Risk
Credit Risk
Operational Risk

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

5.2 Capital management

Micro Financial Institution shall disclose following information in regard of capital management:

(i)  Qualitative disclosures
Summary information of objectives, policies and processes for managing capital, terms and
conditions of the main features of all capital instruments, especially in the case of innovative,
complex or hybrid capital instruments.

(ii)  Quantitative disclosures
1. Capital structure and capital adequacy

Tier 1 capital and a breakdown of its components;
Tier 2 capital and a breakdown of its components;

Detailed information about the Subordinated Term Debts with information on the
outstanding amount, maturity, and amount raised during the year and amount eligible
to be reckoned as capital funds.

Deductions from capital;

Total qualifying capital;

Capital adequacy ratio;

Summary of the institution’s internal approach to assess the adequacy of its capital to
support current and future activities, if applicable; and

o Summary of the terms, conditions and main features of all capital instruments,
especially in case of subordinated term debts including hybrid capital instruments.

(iii) Compliance with external requirement

(©]

o O O O

Whether during the period it complied with any externally imposed -capital
requirements to which it is subject and the consequences of such non-compliance in
case the institution has not complied with those requirements.

5.3 Classification of financial assets and financial liabilities

5.4 Operating Segment Information
1. General information
(a) Factors that management used to identify the entity’s reportable segments

(b) Description of the types of products and services from which each reportable segment derives its
revenues
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2. Information about profit or loss, assets and liabilities

Particulars Reportable | Reportable | Reportable | AAI Total
Segment1 | Segment?2 | Segment 3 Other

(a) | Revenues from external customers

(b) | Intersegment revenues

(c) | Net Revenue

(d) | Interest revenue

(e) | Interest expense

(f) | Net interest revenue(b)

(g) | Depreciation and amortisation

(h) | Segment profit /(loss)

(i) | Other material non-cash items:

(k) | Impairment of assets

() | Segment assets

(m) | Segment liabilities

An entity shall disclose the following about each reportable segment if the specified amounts are included in the
measure of segment assets reviewed by the chief operating decision maker or are otherwise regularly provided to the
chief operating decision maker.

(@ Amounts of additions to non-current assets other than financial instruments, deferred tax assets, post-
employment benefit assets and rights arising under insurance contracts.

3. Measurement of operating segment profit or loss, assets and liabilities
(a) Basis of accounting for any transactions between reportable segments.

(b) Nature of any differences between the measurements of the reportable segments’ profits or losses
and the entity’s profit or loss before income tax.

(c) Nature of any differences between the measurements of the reportable segments’ assets and the
entity’s asset.

(d) Nature of any changes from prior periods in the measurement methods used to determine reported
segment profit or loss and the effect, if any, and

(e) Nature and effect of any asymmetrical allocations to reportable segments.

4. Reconciliations of reportable segment revenues, profit or loss, assets and liabilities

(@) Revenue

Total revenues for reportable segments XXXX
Other revenues XXXX
Elimination of intersegment revenues (X%xX)
Entity’s revenues XXXX

(b) Profit or loss
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Total profit or loss for reportable segments XXXX
Other profit or loss XXXX
Elimination of intersegment profits (XXXX)
Unallocated amounts:
............ XXXX
............ (XXXX)
Profit before income tax XXXX
(c) Assets
Total assets for reportable segments XXXX
Other assets XXXX
Unallocated amounts (XXXX)
Entity’s assets XXXX
(d) Liabilities
Total liabilities for reportable segments XXXX
Other liabilities XXXX
Unallocated liabilities (XXXX)
Entity’s liabilities XXXX

5. Information about products and services
Revenue from each type of product and services described in point no. 1(b) above

(a) ............. XXXX
(b) .............. XXXX
(C) ............... XXXX

6. Information about geographical areas

Revenue from following geographical areas

(a) | Domestic XXXX
Province 1 XXXX
Province 2 XXXX
Bagmati Province XXXX
Gandaki Province XXXX
Lumbini Province XXXX
Karnali Province XXXX
Sudur Paschim Province XXXX

(b) | Foreign XXXX

Total XXXX

7. Information about major customers
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Information about the extent of its reliance on its major customers, if revenue from a single external
customer amounts to 10 percent or more of the entity’s revenue.

Particular Revenue Segment
Customer 1* XXXX Segment 1
Customer 2* XXXX Segment 3
......... XXXX Segment 2
Total XXXX

* The entity does not need to disclose the name of the customer

5.5 Share options and share based payment

5.6 Contingent liabilities and commitment

5.7 Related parties disclosures

5.8 Merger and acquisition

5.9 Additional disclosures of non consolidated entities

5.10 | Events after reporting date.

5.11 | Variations between audited and unaudited Financial Statements alongwith reason for the same.

5.11 Disclosure effect of transition from previous GAAP to NFRSs

1. Reconciliation of equity

As at As at
S «
= (End of last
8 g T(rg):sfiii?;) period presented
L% - under previous

GAAP)

Total equity under Previous GAAP
Adjustments under NFRSs:
Impairment on loan and advances
Fair value & employees benefit accounting of staff loan
Lease accounting
Measurement of investment securities at fair value
Revaluation of property & equipment
Recognition of investment property
Amortisation of debt securities issued
Deferred tax
Defined benefit obligation of employees
Goodwill/Bargain purchase gain
Interest income
Other

Total Adjustment to equity

Total Equity under NFRSs

* Explanatory note is required for each line item presented in adjustment on which transition effect has been
arisen
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2. Reconciliation of profit or loss

For the year ended
Explanatory (the latest period presented
Note* under previous GAAP)

Profit/(Loss) for the year

Previous GAAP

Adjustments under NFRSs:
Interest income
Impairment of loan and advances
Employees benefit amortisation under staff loan
Defined benefit obligation of employee
Operating lease expense
Amortisation expense of debt securities
Other operating income
Interest expense
Depreciation & Amortisation
Other

Total Adjustment to profit or loss

Profit or loss under NFRSs
Other Comprehensive Income
Total Comprehensive income under NFRSs

* Explanatory note is required for each line item presented in adjustment on which transition effect has been
arisen

3. Effect of NFRSs adoption for the statement of financial position

(End of last period
presented under previous

(Date of Transition) GAAP)
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Assets
Cash and cash equivalent

Statutory Balances and due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Placement with Bank & Financial Institutions
Derivative Financial Instruments

Other trading assets

Loan and advances to MFIs & Cooperatives
Loans and advances to customers
Investment securities

Current tax assets

Investment property

Property and equipment

Goodwill and Intangible assets

Deferred tax assets

Other assets

as per
NERQe

Total Assets
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Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Derivative Financial Instruments

Deposits from customers
Borrowing

Current Tax Liabilities
Provisions

Deferred tax liabilities
Other liabilities

Debt securities issued
Subordinated Liabilities

Total liabilities

Equity

Share capital
Share premium
Retained earnings
Reserves

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

Contingent Liabilities and commitment
Net assets Value per share

* Explanatory note is required for each line item which has been impacted by transition
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4. Effect of NFRSs adoption for statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

X
[<5]
o
> For the year ended (the latest period
> presented under previous GAAP)
[}
8
© n Y g $ —
_ 3 3% =2 S53
Particulars o S g 2y S o
| 20 = g2 £Eg8%
L o be=g <®=
Interest income
Interest expense

Net interest income

Fee and commission income
Fee and commission expense
Net fee and commission income

Net interest, fee and commission income

Net trading income
Other operating income
Total operating income

Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and
other losses

Net operating income

Operating expense

Personnel expenses

Other operating expenses
Depreciation & Amortisation
Operating Profit

Non operating income

Non operating expense

Profit before income tax

Income tax expense
Current Tax
Deferred Tax

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income

Total Comprehensive

* Explanatory note is required for each line item presented in adjustment on which transition effect has been
arise
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5. Effect of NFRSs adoption for statement of cash flows
For the year ended (the latest period

o
§ 'kg presented under previous GAAP)
83 Previous Effect of Amount
Particulars L% > GAAP Transition to as per
NFRSs NFRSs

Net cash flows from operating activities
Net cash flows from investing activities
Net cash flows from financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the period

Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the period

* Explanatory note is required for each line item

Formatof Interim Financial Statements

Format of Interim Financial Statements to be published in News Paper

.......................................... Ltd.
Condensed Statement of Financial Position
As on Quarter ended ...... ............. 20.....
. Immediate
Assets This Q_uarter Previous Year
Ending .
Ending

Cash and cash equivalent

Statutory Balances and due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Placement with Bank & Financial Institutions
Derivative Financial Instruments
Other trading assets

Loan and advances to MFIs & Cooperatives
Loans and advances to customers
Investment securities

Current tax assets

Investment property

Property and equipment

Goodwill and Intangible assets
Deferred tax assets

Other assets

Total Assets

Liabilities

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

Derivative Financial Instruments
Deposits from customers

Borrowing

Current Tax Liabilities

Provisions

Deferred tax liabilities

Other liabilities

Debt securities issued

Subordinated Liabilities

Total liabilities

Equity

Share capital

Share premium

Retained earnings
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Reserves

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

.......................................... Ltd.
Condensed Statement of Profit or Loss
For the Quarter ended ...... ccceeneennn.. 20.....
Current Year Previous Year

Particulars
This
Quarter

Corresponding
Up to This Quarter This Up to This Quarter
(YTD) Quarter (YTD)

Interest income
Interest expense

Net interest income
Fee and commission income
Fee and commission expense

Net fee and commission income

Net interest, fee and commission
income

Net trading income
Other operating income

Total operating income

Impairment charge/(reversal) for
loans and other losses

Net operating income

Operating expense

Personnel expenses

Other operating expenses
Depreciation & Amortization
Operating Profit

Non operating income
Non operating expense

Profit before income tax

Income tax expense
Current Tax
Deferred Tax

Profit/(loss) for the period

Condensed Statement of Comprehensive Income

Profit/(loss) for the period
Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income

Basic earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share

Profit for the year

Total
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Ratios as per NRB Directive

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Corresponding
This Up to This Quarter ~ This Up to This Quarter
Quarter (YTD) Quarter (YTD)

Capital fund to RWA

Non-performing loan (NPL) to total loan
Total loan loss provision to Total NPL
Cost of Funds

Credit to Deposit and borrowing Ratio
Base Rate

Interest Rate Spread

Note: Micro finance institutions shall clearly mention in the interim financial report published in news paper that detailed
interim report has been published in their website.

Statement Of Distributable Profit or Loss
For the Qtrend of ..............
(As per NRB Regulation)

Current Year Previous Year

Correspondng Qtr
Upto this Qtr YTD YTD
Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss
Appropriations:
a. General reserve
b. Foreign exchange fluctuation fund
c. Capital redemption reserve
d. Corporate social responsibility fund
e. Employees' training fund
f. Other
Profit or (loss) before regulatory adjustment -
Regulatory adjustment :
a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+)
b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+)
c. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/reversal (+)
d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/resersal (+)
e. Deferred tax assets recognised (-)/ reversal (+)
f. Goodwill recognised (-)/ impairment of Goodwill (+)
g. Bargain purchase gain recognised (-)/resersal (+)
h. Actuarial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+)

i. Other
Net Profit for the Qtr end ............ available for distirubtion -
Opening Retained Earning as on Shrawan 1...... -
Adjustment (+/-)
Distribution:

Bonus shares issued

Cash Dividend Paid
Total Distributable profit or (loss) as on Qtr end date
Annualised Distributable Profit/Loss per share

Disclosure as per other regulatory requirement

Format of Interim Financial Statements to be Uploaded on Website
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Condensed Statement of Financial Position

As on Quarterended ...... ............. 20.....
. Immediate
Assets This Q_uarter Previous Year
Ending :
Ending

Cash and cash equivalent

Statutory Balances and due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Placement with Bank & Financial Institutions
Derivative Financial Instruments

Other trading assets

Loan and advances to MFIs & Cooperatives
Loans and advances to customers

Investment securities

Current tax assets

Investment property

Property and equipment

Goodwill and Intangible assets

Deferred tax assets

Other assets

Total Assets

Liabilities

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Derivative Financial Instruments
Deposits from customers
Borrowing

Current Tax Liabilities
Provisions

Deferred tax liabilities

Other liabilities

Debt securities issued
Subordinated Liabilities

Total liabilities

Equity

Share capital
Share premium
Retained earnings
Reserves

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

9%



Current Year Previous Year

Corresponding

Particulars . . - n
eu This Up to This Quarter This Up to This Quarter

Quarter (YTD) Quarter (YTD)

Interest income
Interest expense

Net interest income

Fee and commission income
Fee and commission expense

Net fee and commission income

Net interest, fee and commission
income

Net trading income
Other operating income

Total operating income

Impairment charge/(reversal) for
loans and other losses

Net operating income

Operating expense

Personnel expenses

Other operating expenses
Depreciation & Amortization
Operating Profit

Non operating income
Non operating expense

Profit before income tax

Income tax expense
Current Tax
Deferred Tax

Profit for the period

Statement of Comprehensive Income

Current Year Previous Year

Corresponding

Particulars . . - -
This Up to This Quarter This Up to This Quarter

Quarter (YTD) Quarter (YTD)

Profit or loss for the period
Other comprehensive income
a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
-Gains/(losses) from investments in equity instruments measured at fair value
-Gain/(loss) on revaluation
-Actuarial gain/loss on defined benefit plans
-Income tax relating to above items
Net other compressive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
b) Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss
-Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge
-Exchange gains/(losses) (arising from translating financial assets of foreign operation)
-Income tax relating to above items
Net other compressive income that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss
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c) Share of other comprehensive income of associate accounted as per equity method

Other comprehensive income for the period, net of income tax

Total Comprehensive Income for the period

Profit for the Period

Total

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share

Annualized Basic Earnings Per Share
Diluted earnings per share

Ratios as per NRB Directive

Group

Particulars Current Year

Previous Year

This Up to This Quarter
Quarter (YTD)

Corresponding

This Up to This Quarter
Quarter (YTD)

Capital fund to RWA

Total loan loss provision to Total
NPL

Cost of Funds

Credit to Deposit and borrowing
Ratio

Base Rate
Interest Rate Spread
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Condensed Statement of Changes in Equity

For the period ...... 1 ended..........20
Attributable to equity holders
o 8 @ = 5 > ®© =S > S S2 L o2
E5- S5E2=pos3S5.255 523
sd wa~ O LUITF8NL xee 39

Reval

uation

reserv

Retain

ed

Other
reserv

Total
equity

Balance at Shrawan 1, 20X0

Profit for the period
Other Comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income
Contributions from and distributions to owners
Share issued
Share based payments
Dividends to equity holders
Bonus shares issued

Cash dividend paid
Other
Total contributions by and distributions
Balance at ..........cccceunu. end 20.....

Balance at Shrawan 1, 20X1

Profit for the period
Other Comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income
Contributions from and distributions to owners
Share issued
Share based payments
Dividends to equity holders
Bonus shares issued
Cash dividend paid

Other
Total contributions by and distributions
Balance at .....ccocveinininnnne end 20.....

9%



For the Period (............. | (1 TN ) ended ........ ......

20.......
Upto Corresponding
This  Previous Year Up
Quarter to this Quarter

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Interest received

Fees and other income received

Divided received

Receipts from other operating activities

Interest paid

Commission and fees paid

Cash payment to employees

Other expense paid

Operating cash flows before changes in operating assets and liabilities
(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Placement with bank and financial institutions
Other trading assets

Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions
Loans and advances to customers

Other assets

Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities

Due to bank and financial institutions

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

Deposit from customers

Borrowings

Other liabilities

Net cash flow from operating activities before tax paid
Income taxes paid

Net cash flow from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investment securities

Receipts from sale of investment securities
Purchase of property and equipment

Receipt from the sale of property and equipment
Purchase of intangible assets

Receipt from the sale of intangible assets
Purchase of investment properties

Receipt from the sale of investment properties
Interest received

Dividend received

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipt from issue of debt securities

Repayment of debt securities

Receipt from issue of subordinated liabilities
Repayment of subordinated liabilities

Receipt from issue of shares

Dividends paid
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Interest paid
Other receipt/payment
Net cash from financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 20.......
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents held

Cash and cash equivalents at ......... end 20.....
Details about the distributable profit
Net Profit for the period end ...... quarter XXXXX
1. Appropriations
1.1 Profit required to be appropriated to: XXXXX
a. General Reserve XXXX
b. Capital Redemption Reserve XXXX
c. Exchange Fluctuation Fund XXXX
d. CSR Fund XXXX
e. Employees Training Fund XXXX
f. Client Protection Fund
g. Other XXXX
1.2 Profit required to be transfered to Regulatory Reserve: XXXXX
a. Transferred to Regulatory Reserve XXXXX
b. Transferred from Regulatory Reserve (XxxX)
Net Profit for the period end ...... quarter available for distribution XXXXX
Notes to the Interim Financial Statements
1. Basis of preparation
2. Statement of Compliance with NFRSs
3. Use of Estimates, assumptions and judgments
4. Changes in accounting policies
5. Significant accounting policies
6. Segmental Information
A. Information about reportable segments
Reportable | Reportable
Segment 1 Segment2 | v All Other Total
. £lsg |E|8 |E|8 |E 8| £E|£8
Particulars S| 2>gl 3| 2>8 3| 2>8l 32> 3| 2>58
O| cwtl O SCwuEl O| cugl O culf O o vt
2| 2382|823 e|g288 ¢/ g3ie|g35s
| 2SO s | 2SS | 25O g8 254 3| £SO
_ = o —_ = o —_ = o —_ = o —_ = o
3|8« |3|8a |3|8a | 3|8« |3 |8«
Revenues from external customers
Intersegment revenues
Segment profit (loss) before tax
Segment assets
Segment liabilities
B. Reconciliation of reportable segment profit or loss
_ Current Corre_zspondmg
Particulars Previous Year
Quarter

Quarter

Total profit before tax for reportable segments
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Profit before tax for other segments
Elimination of inter-segment profit
Elimination of discontinued operation
Unallocated amounts:

— Other corporate expenses

Profit before tax

Related parties disclosures
Dividends paid (aggregate or per share) separately for ordinary shares and other shares.
Issues, repurchases and repayments of debt and equity securities

. Events after interim period
. Effect of changes in the composition of the entity during the interim period including merger

and acquisition

Brief explanations on accounts head of the Statement of Financial Position
Assets Side

1.

Cash and cash Equivalent

This account shall be used for presenting the total amount of cash-in-hand, balances with other
bank and financial institutions, money at call and short notice, and highly liquid financial assets
with original maturities of three months or less from the acquisition date that are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in their fair value, and are used by the licensed institution in the
management of its short term commitments.

Statutory Balances and Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Statutory balances held with Nepal Rastra Bank and A class institutions for compulsory cash
reserve, securities purchased from Nepal Rastra Bank under resale agreement and other deposits
with and receivables from Nepal Rastra Bank shall be presented under this account head.

Placement with Bank and Financial institutions

Placements with domestic financial institutions with original maturities of more than three
months from the acquisition date are presented under this account head.

Other Trading Assets

Trading assets are those assets that the licensed institution acquires principally for the purpose of
selling in the near term, or holds as part of a portfolio that is managed together for short-term
profit shall be presented under this account head. The other trading asset includes non derivative
financial assets. It includes Government bonds, NRB Bonds, Domestic Corporate bonds,
Treasury bills, Equities etc held primarily for the trading purpose.

Loan and Advances to Micro Financial Institutions & Cooperatives

Loan and advances given to microfinance financial institutions as well as other financial
institutions shall be presented under this head. Specific impairment on loan and advance to bank
and financial institutions shall be deducted.

Loan and Advances to Customers.

Under this head, sum of the outstanding amount of all loans and advances extended to the
customers other than Fls the amount of impairment allowances shall be presented. Loan to
employees provided according to the Employees Bylaws of the licensed institution shall also be
presented under this head.
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7.

10.

Investments Securities

Investments made by the licensed institutions in financial instruments shall be presented under
this account head in three categories i.e. investment securities designated at fair value through
profit or loss, investment securities measured at amortized cost and investment in equity
measured at fair value through other comprehensive income. Investment other than those
measured at amortized cost shall be measure at fair value and changes in fair value shall be
recognized in profit or loss, or other comprehensive income as per the business model adopted
by the financial institutions for the specific securities. Where income from the investment is
received in the form of bonus shares, the valuation of investment shall be made by increasing the
number of shares only without changing in the cost of investment. The financial institutions shall
disclose following particulars in respect of investment in shares and debenture/bond.

a. Following particulars shall clearly be disclosed in respect of investment in shares of other
companies
(1) Name of the company
(2) Type of share (ordinary or preference), in case of preference shares, including the rate
of dividend.
(3) Total number of shares subscribed (including bonus shares if received).
(4) Face value per share
(5) The cost price to licensed institution.
(6) Fair value of the shares at the end of the fiscal year.
(7) Where a company, in which the licensed institution has investment in shares, has not
declared dividend for previous 3 years, particulars indicating the same.
b. Following particulars shall clearly be disclosed in respect of investment in debentures and
bonds of other companies
(1) Name of the company
(2) Rate of Interest
(3) Installment of Debenture/bond subscribed.
(4) Face value per debenture/bond.
(5) Maturity date of debenture/bond
(6) The purchase price of the debentures/bond
(7) Fair value of the debentures/bond measured at fair value
The financial institution shall recognize impairment loss if any on the investment instruments
measured at amortized cost. The calculation of impairment loss shall be as per requirement of
NFRSs.

The financial institution shall recognize, measure, present and disclose the investment
instruments as per the requirement of NFRSs.

Current Tax Assets

This will include any advance payment made by the licensed institution towards income tax
liabilities or other tax liabilities to the taxing authorities.

Investment Properties

Land or land and building other than those classified as property and equipment; and non current
assets held for sale under relevant accounting standard shall be presented under this account head.
This shall include land, land and building acquired as non banking assets by the Institution but
not sold.

Property and Equipment

All assets of long-term nature (fixed) like land, building, 1T equipment, fixtures and fittings,
office equipment and appliances, vehicles, machinery, leasehold developments and capital work
in progress owned by the licensed institution shall be presented under this head.
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11.

12.

13.

Goodwill and intangible assets

Goodwill and intangible assets like computer software both purchased and internally generated,
trade mark etc. shall be presented under this account head.

Deferred Tax Assets

Deferred tax assets recognized as per NFRSs on temporary deductible differences, carry forward
of unused tax losses, changes in tax rate etc. shall be presented under this account head.

Other Assets

This account will include any other tangible or intangible asset not mentioned above. Assets held
for sale, non banking assets (other than land or land and building), restricted deposits with central
banks, accounts receivable, interest receivable, accrued income, prepayments and deposit are
some of the items to be included under this head.

Liabilities and Equity Side

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions

The balances in accounts maintained with the institution by other local and foreign banks and
financial institution shall be presented under this head. Interbank borrowing, interbank deposit,
balances on settlement and clearing accounts as well as other amount due to bank and financial
institution shall be presented under this account head.

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

This account head shall also contain the amount of payable to Nepal Rastra Bank. Amount
payable to NRB shall include amount of refinance facilities, standing liquidity facility, lender of
last resort, deposit from NRB etc.

Deposits from Customers

All deposit accounts other than deposit from BFIs (local and foreign) and NRB shall be presented
under this account head.

Borrowing

All domestic as well as foreign borrowing other than interbank borrowing and borrowing from
Nepal Rastra Bank shall be presented under this heading. It includes borrowing from Nepal
Government, borrowing from other domestic institutions, borrowing from foreign bank and
financial institutions, multilateral development banks etc.

Current Tax Liabilities

The liabilities recognized for the purpose of current income tax, including fees, penalties shall be
included under this head.

Provisions

A provision is recognized when as a result of a past event, the licensed institution has a present
legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provision for redundancy, provision
for onerous contracts, provision for restructuring, pending legal issues and tax litigation, credit
commitments and guarantees etc. shall be presented under this account head. Followings are the
additional clarification on accounts presented under this account head.

(a) Provision for Redundancy
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It shall include benefits payable as a result of employment being terminated or based on a
dismissal plan of the licensed institution. Provision for employees' termination benefits like
voluntary retirement scheme shall be presented under this account head.

(b) Provision for restructuring

Restructuring includes sale or termination of a line of business, closure of business locations
or relocation in a region, changes in management structure, fundamental reorganizations that
have a material effect on the nature and focus of the institution’s operations etc. The provision
of restructuring that is recognized as per the requirement of NFRSs shall be presented under
this account head

(c) Pending legal issues and tax litigation

Provisions recognized for any pending legal issues and tax litigation matters shall be
presented under this account head.

(d) Onerous contracts

Provision for onerous contract is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the
licensed institution from a contract is lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its
obligation under the contract. The provision amount that is recognized for onerous contract
as per NFRSs shall be presented under this heading.

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities are the amounts of income taxes payable in future periods in respect of
taxable temporary differences, shall be included under this head. Deferred tax liabilities that are
recognised as per requirement of NFRSs shall be presented under this account head.

Other liabilities

Any residual liabilities not captured above, shall be presented under an appropriate head in this
account. Liabilities relating to employees benefits like liabilities for defined benefit obligation
gratuity and pension fund, liabilities for long-service leave, cash settled share based payment
liabilities, short-term employee benefits etc., Creditors and accruals, Interest payable on deposit
and borrowing, unearned income, unpaid dividend etc. shall be presented under this account head.

Debt Securities Issued
Debenture, bond or other debt securities issued by the institution shall be presented under this
broad account head.

Subordinated Liabilities

Liabilities subordinated, at the event of winding up, to the claims of depositors, debt securities
issued and other creditors shall be included here. It shall include redeemable preference share,
subordinated notes issued, borrowings etc.

Share capital

The amount of paid up share capital of the licensed institution shall be mentioned under this head.
Amount credited in share capital by issuing bonus shares utilizing the accumulated profit and
reserves shall also be disclosed under this heading. This shall include paid up amount of ordinary
share capital and equity component of preference share capital. The convertible preference shares
which includes an option for the holder of the shares to convert the preferred shares into a fixed
number of ordinary shares at any time after a predetermined date, irredeemable preference share
and perpetual debt instruments, the equity component that is recognized and measured as per
NFRSs as equity as well shall be presented under this heading.
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Share Premium

The amount of money collected on issue of shares in excess of its face value shall be presented
under this heading. The outstanding amount in this account shall not be considered eligible for
distribution of cash dividend.

Retained Earnings

The accumulated profits which has not been distributed to shareholders and has been ploughed
back in the licensed institution’s operations and is free for distribution of dividend to the
shareholders shall be presented under this heading.

Reserves

Licensed institution shall include the amounts received from allocation of profits or retained
earnings in connection with maintaining reserves or created from any other process. Normally,
amount shall be credited to this heading having debited the accumulated profit and while using
these reserves, the concerned reserve account shall have to be debited. Followings are the
additional clarification of account head under reserve.

(a) General Reserve:

General reserve is the statutory reserve. In this reserve, the amount transformed from
appropriation of net profit according to the Banks and Financial Institutions Act, 2073 shall
be included. No type of dividend (cash or bonus share) shall be distributed from the amount
in general/statutory reserve. Approval of NRB shall be required in order to use the amount
in this reserve.

(b) Exchange Equalization Reserve

Exchange equalization reserve is a statutory reserve. An institution which has earned
foreign exchange revaluation gain on foreign currency other than India currency has to
allocate 25 percent of such revaluation gain to this reserve as per provision of the Bank and
Financial Institution Act. Any amount allocated to exchange equalization reserve as per the
provision of the Bank and Financial Institutions Act, shall be presented under this heading.

(c) Fair Value Reserves

The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value of financial
assets that are measured at fair value and the changes in fair value is recognized in other
comprehensive income, until the assets are derecognized. The cumulative amount of
changes in fair value of those financial assets shall be presented under this account head.

(d) Assets Revaluation Reserve

Any reserve created from revaluation of assets (such as Property & Equipment, Intangible
Assets, Investment Property) shall be presented under this heading. Revaluation reserves
often serve as a cushion against unexpected losses but may not be fully available to absorb
unexpected losses due to the subsequent deterioration in market values and tax
consequences of revaluation.

(e) Capital Reserve

The capital reserve represents the amount of those reserves which are in nature of capital
and which shall not be available for distribution of cash dividend. The amount from share
forfeiture due to non-payment of remaining amount for the unpaid shares, capital grants
received in cash or kind, capital reserve arising out of merger and acquisition etc should be
presented under this heading.

(f) Special Reserve
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Any special reserve that is created as per the specific requirement of NRB directive or
special instruction of NRB shall represent special reserve. The amount allocated to this
reserve by debiting retained earning account shall be presented under this heading.

(9) Capital Redemption Reserve

This head shall include the statutory reserve created for making payment towards
Redeemable Non-Convertible Preference Shares.

(h) Dividend Equalization Fund
For the purpose of maintaining uniformity in dividend payment, certain amount of profit
during the year of profit making may be transferred shall be presented under this account
head. Dividend may be distributed by debiting this account with the approval of the Board
of Directors and endorsed by the General meeting.

(i) Capital Adjustment/Equalization Fund

Any amount that is allocated from the amount retained profit to a reserve that is created for
the raising capital of the Bank as well as calls is advance amount to make up minimum paid
up capital amount shall be presented under this account head.

(j) Corporate Social Responsibility Fund

The fund created for the purpose of corporate social responsibility by allocating profit shall
be presented under this account head.

(k) Investment Adjustment Reserve

It is a regulatory reserve created as a cushion for adverse price movements in bank's
investments as directed by the Directives of Nepal Rastra Bank.

(I) Actuarial Gain/Loss Reserve

Actuarial gain or loss that represents change in actuarial assumptions used to value
employee obligations shall be presented under this account head.

(m) Regulatory Reserve

The amount that is allocated from profit or retained earnings of the institution to this reserve
as per the Directive of NRB for the purpose of implementation of NFRSs and which shall
not be regarded as free for distribution of dividend (cash as well as bonus shares) shall be
presented under this account head. The amount allocated to this reserve shall include
interest income recognized but not received in cash, difference of loan loss provision as per
NRB directive and impairment on loan and advance as per NFRSs (in case lower
impairment is recognized under NFRSs), amount equals to deferred tax assets, actual loss
recognized in other comprehensive income, amount of goodwill recognized under NFRSs
etc.

(n) Client Protection Fund

This fund constitutes amount allocated from profit as per NRB directives for the purpose
of the welfare of the customers.

(o) Other Reserve Fund

Any reserve created with specific or non-specific purpose (except stated in above) shall be
presented under this by disclosing accounting heads.

Brief Explanations on Accounting Heads of the Statement of Profit or Loss Account
1. Interest Income

The interest income recognized as per NFRSs shall be presented under this head. This heading
shall include interest income on loan and advance, investment securities except on those
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investment securities measure at fair value through profit or loss, cash and and cash equivalent,
due from Nepal Rastra Bank, due from BFls, loan and advances to staff etc.

Interest Expense

The interest expenses recognized as per NFRSs shall be presented under this head. The interest
accrued on deposits collected, debt securities issued, borrowings obtained, subordinated
liabilities, amount due to bank and financial institutions, due to NRB etc. shall be presented under
this heading.

Fees and Commission Income

Fee income is earned for diverse ranges of services provided by the institution to its customers.
Fee income arises on the execution of a significant act completed or from provision of services
service fees , Loan documentation fee, loan management fee, commitment fee, card issuance and
renewal fees, prepayment and swap fee, remittance fee, , brokerage etc. should be presented under
this heading. The fees and commission income that are integral to the effective interest rate on
the financial assets are included in the measurement of the effective interest rate and shall not be
recognized as income, however immaterial amount can be recognized in profit or loss account as
income.

Fees and Commission Expense

Payouts on account of fee and commission for services obtained by the institution shall be
presented under this account head. This account head shall include card related fees, guarantee
commission, brokerage expenses etc. The fees and commission expense that are integral to the
effective interest rate on the financial liability are included in the measurement of the effective
interest rate and shall not be recognized as expense.

Net Trading Income

Trading income comprises gains less losses relating to trading assets and liabilities, and includes
all realized interest, dividend and foreign exchange differences as well as unrealized changes in
fair value of trading assets and liabilities shall be presented under this account head.

Other Operating Income

Receipt of all other operating income not specifically provided under the income heads above
shall be booked and presented under this head. This shall include foreign exchange revaluation
gain, gain/loss on sale of available for sale securities, dividend on available for sale securities,
gain/loss on sale of property and equipment, gain/loss on sale of investment properties, operating
lease income, gain/loss on sale of gold and silver, finance income of finance lease etc.

Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses.

Impairment loss recognized as per NFRSs on loan and other losses shall be presented under this
account head. It shall includes impairment charge/reversal on loan and advances to customers,
loan and advances to bank and financial institutions, investment securities, placement with bank
and financial institutions, property and equipment, goodwill and intangible assets, investment
properties etc.

Personnel Expenses

All expenses related to employees of a institution shall be included under this head. Expenses
covered under this head include employees' salary, allowances, pension, gratuity, contribution to
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provident fund, training expenses, uniform expenses, insurance, staff bonus, finance expense
under NFRSs, cash-settled share-based payments etc.

9. Other Operating Expenses

All operating expense other than those relating to personnel expense are recognized and presented
under this account head. The expenses covered under this account head shall include office
administration expense, other operating and overhead expense, directors' emoluments,
remuneration and non audit fee paid to auditors, professional and legal expense, branch closure
cost expense, redundancy cost expense, expense of restructuring, impairment of non financial
assets, expense of corporate social responsibility, onerous lease provisions etc.

10. Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an asset over its useful life.
Amortization is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an intangible asset over
its useful life. Depreciation measured and recognized as per NFRSs on property and equipment,
and investment properties, and amortization of intangible assets shall be presented under this
account head.

11. Non Operating Income/Expense

The income and expenses that have no direct relationship with the operation of transactions
shall be presented under this head. The income/expense covered under this account head shall
include loan written off, recovery of loan, redundancy provision, expense of restructuring etc.

12. Income Tax Expense

The amount of income tax on net taxable profit shall be recognized and presented under this
account head. This account head shall include current tax expense and deferred tax
expense/deferred tax income.

Brief Explanations on Accounting Heads of the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
1. Fair value reserve relating to investment in equity instruments

Net changes in fair value of equity instrument that are measured at fair value and the changes in
fair value is required to be recognized in other comprehensive income shall be recognized and
presented under this account head. The changes may be subsequently reclassified to profit and
loss in accordance with the relevant NFRSs shall also be deducted from the fair value reserve.

2. Changes in revaluation reserve

Changes in revalued amount of property and equipment, and intangible assets shall be presented
under this account head.

3. Cash flow hedge

When a derivative is designated as the hedging instrument in a hedge of the variability in cash
flows attributable to a particular risk associated with a recognised asset or liability or a highly
probable forecast transaction that could affect profit or loss, the effective portion of changes in
the fair value (losses) of the derivative is recognised and presented in Other comprehensive
income under this account head. The changes may be subsequently reclassified to profit and loss
in accordance with the relevant NFRSs shall also be deducted from the fair value reserve.
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4. Net actuarial gain/loss on defined benefit plans

Re-measurement gain/losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognized in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive
income and shall be presented under this account head.

5. Income tax relating to these items

The income tax relating to the items shown in other comprehensive income shall be presented
under this head.
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...................... Limited
Unaudited Financial Results (Quarterly)
Asat ........... Quarter (...../...../200...) of the Fiscal Year 200.../200...
Rs. in '000
. This Quarter |Previous Quarter |Corresponding Previsous
S.No. Particulars EnQding Endﬁg Year%uarte?r Ending
1 Total Capital and Liabilities (1.1 to 1.7)
1.1 Paid up Capital
1.2 Reserve and Surplus
1.3 Debenture and Bond
14 Borrowings
15 Deposits (a+b)
a. Member
b. Public
1.6 Income Tax Liability
1.7 Other Liabilities
2 Total Assets (2.1 t0 2.7)
21 Cash and Bank Balance
2.2 Money at Call and Short Notice
2.3 Investments
24 Loans and Advances
25 Fixed Assets
2.6 Non Banking Assets
2.7 Other Assets
. Upto This | Up to Previous Up to Corresponding
8 Profitand Loss Account Quarter Quarter Previous Year Quarter
3.1 Interest Income
3.2 Interest Expense
A. Net Interest Income (3.1 - 3.2)
3.3 Fees, Commission and Discount
34 Other Operating Income
35 Foreign Exchange Gain/Loss (Net)

B. Total Operating Income (A+3.3+3.4+3.5)

3.6

Staff Expenses

3.7

Other Operating Expenses

C. Operating Profit Before Provision (B -3.6 - 3.7)

3.8

Provision for Possible Losses

D. Operating Profit (C -3.8)

3.9 Non Operating Income/Expenses (Net)
3.10 Write Back of Provision for Possible Loss
E. Profit from Regular Activities (D+3.9+3.10)
3.11 | Extraordinary Income/Expenses (Net)
F. Profit before Bonus and Taxes (E +3.11)
3.12 Provision for Staff Bonus
3.13 Provision for Tax
G. Net Profit/Loss (F - 3.12 - 3.13)
. At the Eﬁd of At the End of At the 'End of _
4 Ratios This Previous Quarter Corresponding Previous
Quarter Year Quarter
4.1 Capital Fund to RWA
4.2 Non Performing Loan (NPL) to Total Loan
4.3 Total Loan Loss Provision to Total NPL
44 Cost of Funds
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AUDIT APPROACH
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1.2

1.3

1.4

Brief description of the Audit plan with focus on the following areas, at minimum:
+ Declaration of Independence of Audit Firm and Members
 Standards followed

« Composition of the audit team

+ Audit schedule

Brief description of the Audit process and procedures

+ Audit areas' Risk Assessment

» Audit procedures adapted to mitigate identified Audit Risks
* Quality control mechanism

Brief description of the Sampling Procedure and sample size

» Sampling methodology

» Sample size

» Use of system based approaches

Remarks on the execution of audit plan

» Execution of audit and the audit plan

» Problems encountered during the audit, if any

» Limitations of scope of Audit, if any.

2.  RISK MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS
Opinion on the following:

2.1

2.2

2.3

Credit Risk Management Systems

2.1.1 Brief description and comment on the adequacy of credit appraisal systems,

2.1.2 Brief description and comment on the adequacy of credit monitoring systems,

2.1.3 Brief description and comment on the adequacy of the credit recovery systems,

2.1.4 Adequacy of Policies and procedure for Write off of Loans,

2.1.5 Adequacy of Policies, guidelines and Controls over Off Balance Sheet Items.

2.1.6 Comment on the concentrations in the credit and investment portfolio,

2.1.7 Risk Management Committees and their effectiveness,

2.1.8 Overall audit opinion on Credit risk management.

Market Risk (Interest Rate, Liquidity and Foreign Exchange) Management Systems

2.2.1 Adequacy of policies, procedures and guidelines for the market risk management.
2.2.2 Adequacy of the system for measuring, monitoring and mitigation of Market risk.
2.2.3 Risk Management Committees and their effectiveness

2.2.4 Overall audit opinion on Market & liquidity risk management.

Operational Risk Management System

2.3.1 Adequacy of policies, procedures and guidelines for the Operational risk management.
2.3.2 Adequacy of the system for measuring, monitoring and mitigation of Operational Risk.
2.3.3 Risk Management Committees and their effectiveness

2.3.4 Overall audit opinion on Operational risk management.

3. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS
Opinion on the following areas:

3.1
3.2
3.3
3.4
3.5
3.6
3.7
3.8
3.9
3.10

Effectiveness of the Audit committee

Effectiveness of the Internal Audit Function

Rectification of the deficiencies identified in the previous internal and external audit reports
Adequacy of the controls in Credit operations

Adequacy of the controls in Treasury operations

Adequacy of the controls in Branch operations

Adequacy of control over Nostro Bank Operations

Adequacy of the controls in procedures related to expenditure

Adequacy of the control over fixed assets.

Adequacy of the Management Information System (MIS)

R3IR



3.11
3.12
3.13
3.14
3.15
3.16
3.17

Adequacy of controls over e-banking

Adequacy of controls in Information Technology and related support functions.
Effectiveness of the Inter-branch and agency Reconciliation function
Adequacy of controls to prevent and/or minimize Fraud and forgeries

Instances of Fraud and Forgery in the review period

Other Control Issues, if any

Auditors overall assessment of the internal control system

COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE RULES AND REGULATIONS

Prevailing Statute, Act, Directive and Regulation, at minimum, in the following areas

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

Nepal Rastra Bank Act 2058

State whether the conditions as stipulated in Section 86 of Nepal Rastra Bank Act 2058 prevails, if
yes please specify.

Bank and Financial Institution Act 2073

4.2.1  Whether fees and benefits of Chairman and board members are as specified in AOA/MOA
4.2.2  Appointment, qualification and benefits of the chief executive

4.2.3  Profit Appropriation to General Reserve

4.2.4  Appropriation to Exchange Fluctuation Reserve

4.2.5 Distribution of Dividend

4.2.6  Whether the activities are within the scope as defined by BAFIA?

4.2.7  Whether prohibited activities are being pursued?

4.2.8  Control & notification of dormant deposit accounts and unclaimed dividend

Foreign Exchange Rules and Regulations (applicaple if any)

4.3.1  Whether foreign exchange transactions are properly recorded and reported in a timely
manner.

4.3.2  Whether transactions of Indian currency are made as per circulars.

Minimum Capital fund (Directive No. 1)

4.4.1  Computation of Core Capital, Supplementary Capital and Capital Fund

4.4.2  Computation of Risk Weighted Assets

4.4.3 Comment on the Capital Plan

4.4.4  Overall opinion on capital adequacy

Loan Classification and Loan Loss Provisioning (Directive No.2)

45.1 Comment on the Assets Quality and Classification

452  Adequacy of Loan Loss Provisions

4.5.3 Loan Classification and loan loss provision in respect of loan against personal/corporate
guarantees

4.5.4  Whether the adjustment and Write back of loan loss provision comply with the provisions
of the directive

4.5.5  Overall opinion on Loan classification & provisioning

Cedit Lending Limit (Directive No.3)

4.6.1 Bank's procedures to identify a group of related borrowers

4.6.2 Comment on the Facilities in excess of Single Obligor Limits, if any

4.6.3 Loan Loss Provision in case of borrowers availing facilities in excess of the SOL

Acounting Policy & Format of the Financial Statement (Directive No.4)

4.7.1 Comment on the Consistency of the Accounting Policies and financial reporting
framework.

4.7.2  Recognition of interest income from loans and advances

4.7.3  Reconciliation of Interest Receivable and Interest Suspense

4.7.4  Recognition of other interest, fees and commission and expenses.

4.7.5  Publication of annual accounts and periodical highlights

REE!



4.8

4.9

4.10

4.11

4.12

4.13

4.14

4.15

4.16

4.17

4.18

4.7.6  Non-compliance/deviations in accounting policies followed as compared to prescribed
accounting policies by NRB/Nepal Accounting Standard

Risk Minimization (Directive No 5)

4.8.1 Mechanisms to minimize liquidity risk

4.8.2  Use of GAP Analysis and other mechanisms to measure and manage interest rate risk

4.8.3  Mechanisms to minimize foreign exchange risk

Corporate Governance (Directive N0.6)

4.9.1 Formulation and implementation of required plans, policies and guidelines

4.9.2  Code of conduct of Directors, Chief Executive and Employees

4.9.3  Cases of conflict of interest of Directors, Chief Executive and Employees

4.9.4  Mechanism to identify related pjrties promoters, directors or senior management.

4.9.5 Lending to directors, chief executive, employees (except as per employee rules) and their
related pjrties, if any

4.9.6 Level of Corporate governance and compliance of directives related to corporate
governance.

Implementation of Supervisory Findings (Directive No.7)

Auditor's finding on the status of compliance of directions given by NRB based on its onsite

inspections and offsite supervision.

Investments (Directive No0.8)

4.11.1 Investments in unlisted companies

4.11.2 Investment in companies with financial interest

4.11.3 Investment in shares of other bank/Fls

4.11.4 Investment in shares and debentures exceeding the limits

4.11.5 Review of the investment portfolio

4.11.6 Adequacy of provisioning requirements

4.11.7 Adequacy of investmet adjustment fund requirements

Reporting Requirements (directive No.9)

Comment upon the reliability of mechanism used for NRB reporting and the accuracy of such

returns

Sale or Transfer of Promoters Share (Directive No. 10)

4.13.1 Sale or transfer against the statutory requirements

4.13.2 Sale or pledge of promoter shares, during the lock-in period

4.13.3 Where the promoter of the institition is an entity, unauthorized transfer of ownership of
such entity.

4.13.4 Where the promoter of the institution is an entity, the availability of audited financial
statement of such entity for verification.

Credit Information (Directive No.11)

4.14.1 Mechanism to obtain required information from borrowers

Cash Reserve/Statutory Liquidity Requirement (Directive No. 12)

4.15.1 Comment on any exceptions on the maintenance of CRR as stipulated by the directive

4.15.2 Comment on any exceptions on the maintenance of SLR as stipulated by the directive

New Branch/Office Operation (Directive No. 13)

4.16.1 Unauthorized branches/offices/counters

4.16.2 Unauthorized transactions

Interest Rates (Directive No. 14)

4.17.1 Interest rate determination procedures

4.17.2 Mechanism to determine cost of fund, yield on earning assets and interest spread

4.17.3 Publication of interest rates

Mobilization of Financial Resources (Directive No. 15)

4.18.1 Concentration of deposits

4.18.2 Resource mobilization beyond the limit

4.18.3 lIssuance of debenture and other debt instruments
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4.19

4.20

421

4.22

4.23

4.24
4.25

4.26

Amount receive forDeprived Sector Lending (Directive N0.16)

4.19.1 Comment on the exceptions observed in the deprived sector lending

4.19.2 Monitoring mechanism for utilization of deprived sector lending on a half yearly basis

Expansion, Contraction and Merger (Directive N0.17)

4.20.1 Fulfillment of the specified requirements for upgradation by the financial institution,
where applicable.

4.20.2 Whether the minimum capital, capital structure meet the stipulated pre-requisite
conditions for merger and/or acquisition, where applicable.

4.20.3 Trading status of stocks in the stock exchange.

4.20.4 Compliance of regulatory provisions on the Merger including Fit & Proper Test mentioned
in BAFIA, 2063 NRB Act, 2058 and Directives.

4.20.5 Overall opinion on Expansion, Constraction and Merger.

Know Your Customer, KYC (Directive No.18)

4.21.1 KYC norms formulated and followed.

4.21.2 Adequacy of mechanism, procedures and documents for knowing the customer.

E-banking Directives (Directive issued by Payment Systems Department) No.21)

4.22.1 E-banking policies and procedures formulated and followed.

4.22.2 Adequacy of security maintained in the e-banking trasactions.

4.22.3 Adequacy of conditions on bilateral agreement with agents and third party.

Miscellaneous Directives (Directive N0.20)

4.23.1 Whether insurance agency service offered to its clients.

4.23.2 Authenticity of computer software used.

4.23.3 Preparation of documents in the devnagari script of Nepali language as stipulated in the
directives.

4.23.4 Compliance of taxation, including TDS, and mandatory provisions made by fiscal policy
of Government of Nepal.

4.23.5 Compliance of regulations and laws with respect to Auction.

4.23.6 Use of Refinancing Facilities availed by the NRB made as per the agreement.

Transparency and level of economy in the capital and operating expenditures.

Compliance with internal rules, regulations and guidelines

Comment on the overall state of compliance with the internal rules, regulations and guidelines.

Overall compliance of laws, regulations, circulars, directives and guidelines.

Comment on the overall state of compliance with the laws, regulations, circulars, directives &

guidelines.

OTHERS
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52

53
54

55

Whether guarantees, all other contingent liabilities and off balance sheet exposures are properly
recorded and disclosed

Whether banks have entered into any contracts with related pjrties including the promoters,
directors, shareholders holding more than 1% and their undivided family

Compliance of pre-requisite conditions for Purchase of fixed assets

Compliance of regulatory relaxations issued to curb the impact of Covid-19 pandemic in
financial system (including reduction/discount on interest rates)

Any comments or issues, which the auditor feels appropriate to be communicated to the supervisor
and is not covered by the above.

CONCLUSION

6.1 Type of Audit opinion expressed in the final audit Report

6.1.1 Unqualified
6.1.2 Qualified
6.1.3 Adverse
6.1.4 Disclaimer

REL



6.2

6.3
6.4
6.5
6.6

Main reason for the qualified, adverse or disclaimer opinion on the financial statement produced,
where applicable.

Avreas of operation where it is exposed to excessive risk

The risk areas where FI has not been able to properly address these risks

Comment on the Major Problems faced by the FI

Overall opinion of the auditor on the operation and financial standing of the FI
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